National Management College Library

B Data B LL ETIN



National School of Public Policy, Lahore, Pakistan

Volume: 2 Issue: 1 & 2



BI-MONTHLY

NATIONAL MANAGEMENT COLLEGE

LIBRARY DATA BULLETIN

Volume: 2 Issue: 1 & 2 January-April, 2013

CONTENTS

Journals' Articles Index:

International Context
National Context

Newspapers' Articles Index:

New Arrivals:

Books & Government Documents

Economic Intellegence Units Country Reports

Appendix A (List of Journals)

Appendix B (PERN User Guide)

Appendix C (List of HEC Digital Journals)

Rector's Message

I am pleased to see that the National Management College Library of the National School of Public Policy (NSPP) is continuing with its "National Management College Library Data Bulletin", a bi-monthly publication, to provide the faculty and participants of the various training courses at the NSPP a useful guide to the material available in the journals and newspapers received in the library. In addition, this bulletin also provides means to access several data bases of the Higher Education Commission of Pakistan's 'Pakistan Education and Research Network' (PERN). I hope the participants will make maximum use of this large source of data for improving the quality of their research papers.

In addition to this data in journals and newspapers, you can always obtain material from books, which are abundantly available in the library. At the present, we have more than 50,000 books. There are books covering each and every 'Study Module', and we keep on adding more and more every year.

The Bulletin will remain a regular feature of the library's commitment to provide useful, relevant data to the faculty and participants of the courses at the National Management College and indeed the National School of Public Policy.

(Muhammad Ismail Qureshi)

Preface

National Management College Library is offering Current Awareness Services (CAS) and Selected Dissemination of Information Services (SDI) through this "National Management College Library Data Bulletin". This is a bi-monthly publication containing articles of English newspapers <u>Dawn</u>, <u>Daily Times</u>, <u>Express Tribune</u>, <u>The Nation</u>, and <u>The News</u> and national and international journals subscribed by NMC Library (List of journals is attached as appendix "A"). New arrivals (Books/Reports, etc.) are also being indexed to keep the users update with library acquisition.

Contents of the present issue are arranged alphabetically under different subject categories. The Contents are further categorized into two major parts i.e. "Journals' Article Index" and Newspapers' Article Index". The references of articles are presented in the "Turabian Reference Style". Full text journals' articles are available in print form in the NMC library.

The current and previous issues of the Bulletin are also available on NSPP's website www.nspp.gov.pk

The library is affiliated with Higher Education Commission (HEC) for the use of its digital resources under Pakistan Education and Research Network (PERN). We have subscribed more than ten databases (JSTOR included) containing thousands of peer reviewed journals, articles, books, and reports related to Social Sciences, Humanities, Science, and Technology and Medical Journals. Library users can access and download text material on their research topics within the premises of College including the hostels. "User Guide" to access (PERN) HEC digital library is attached as appendix "B" and list of HEC digital journals is attached as appendix "C".

Finally, I wish to pay my gratitude to Mr Shahid Nasim, Dean NIPP, Col. (R) Aftab Butt, Addl. Dir. Coodr. NIPP, for their encouragement in carrying out the 1st & 2nd issues of 2nd volume of the Bulletin. I am also grateful to Tariq Mahmood Tahir, Addl. Dir. Library, Ms Attia Firdous, Librarian/Documentation Officer (Directorate of Agricultural Information Punjab, Lahore), Mrs. Naeema Naeem, Asst. Reaserch Librarian, library professionals and supporting staff for their help and cooperation.

Any suggestions to improve the content or quality of the bulletin will be most welcome.

Hafiza Zaheer Fatima

(Compiler)
Assistant Librarian
fatimazaheer04@gmail.com

Contents

Journals' Articles Index	11
International Context	11
1. Afghanistan	11
2. Arab Spring	11
3. Bangladesh	11
4. China	12
5. European Union	12
6. General	12
6.1 Business/Finance	12
6.2 Economy	12
6.3 Employeement/Labor	13
6.4 Energy	13
6.5 Finance	13
6.6 Intelligence	13
6.7 Law and Order	13
6.8 Journalism	13
6.9 Tax	13
7. India	13
7.1 Business	14
7.2 Management	14
8. Indonesia	15
9. International Relations	15
10. Iran	15
11. Israel	15
12. Malaysia	15
13. Nepal	15
14. Nigeria	15
15. Palistine	16
16. Russia	16
17. South Asia	16

18. Sri Lanka	17
19. Turkey	
20. USA	17
Journals' Articles Index in National Context	
1. Agriculture	
2. Balochistan	
3. Budget	
4. Business	
5. Constitution	
6. Current Affairs	
7. Crimes	
8. Democracy	
9. Dictatorship	
10. Economy	19
10.1 Economic Reform	20
10.2 Economic Development	20
10.3 Industries	20
10.4 Finance	20
10.5 Islamic Banking	20
10.6 Marketing	20
10.7 Tax	21
11. Education	21
12. Election	21
13. Energy	21
14. Extremism	21
15. Foreign Policies	22
16. General	22
17. Governance	22
18. Health	22
19. Human Rights	23
20. Human Resources	23
21. Inflation	23
22. Judiciary	23

23. Media	23
24. Military	23
25. Nationalism	24
26. National Agenda	24
27. Natural Disaster	24
28. NGO	24
29. Nuclear Power	24
30. Natural Resources	24
31. Pakistan's Foreign Relations.	25
32. Politics	25
33. Policies	26
34. Poverty	26
35. Religion	26
35.1 Religious Politics	26
36. Region	26
37. Security	27
38. Sindh	27
39. Sports	27
40. Taliban/Al-Qaeda	27
40.1 Dialogue with Taliban	27
41. Terrorism.	27
42. Trade	28
43. Transportation	28
44. Urban Issues	28
45. Women	28
Newspapers' Articles Index	29
1. Accountability	29
2. Afghanistan	29
2.1 Endgame	29
3. Agriculture	30
4. Arab Spring	30
5. Balochistan	30
5.1 Reko Diq Agreement and SC	31

6. Budget	31
7. Challenges to Pakistan	31
7.1 Load Sheding/CNG Shortage	32
8. Children	32
9. Civil Services/Servants	32
10. Civilization	32
11. Crimes	32
12. Constitution	33
13. Corruption	33
14. Culture and Heritage	33
15. Current Affairs	33
15.1 Attack on Polio Team	33
15.2 Attack on NAB Director	
15.3 Attack on Shia/Hazara Community	
15.4 Fire Tragedy	
15.5 Kalabagh Dam	
15.6 Musharaf back to Pakistan	
15.7 Protests by Hazara/Shia Community	
15.8 Qadri's Campaign	36
15.9 Qadri VS ECP	36
15.10 Qadri VS Supreme Court	37
15.11 Qadri VS Imran Khan	37
15.12 Service Banned	
16. Cyber World	37
17. Democracy	
17.1 Democracy VS Dictatorship	38
18. Drone Technology	39
19. Dual Citizenship	39
20. Economy	39
20.1 Debt Payment	40
20.2 Economic Crisis	40
20.3 Economic Growth	40
20.4 Economic Policy	40

20.5 Exchange Market/Finance	40
20.6 Institutions/Industries	40
20.7 Political Economy	41
20.8 Tax	41
21. Education	41
21.1 Child Education	42
21.2 Degree Varififaction	42
21.3 Education Policy	42
21.4 Education System	42
21.5 Higher Education	42
21.6 Ignorance	43
21.7 Media Role in Education	43
21.8 Research and Development	43
22. Election	43
22.1 Election Commission of Pakistan	44
22.2 Election History	44
22.3Electoral Reform	44
22.4 Election System	44
22.5 Oversease Participation in Election.	45
22.6 Security Issues in Election	45
23. Employeement	45
24. Energy	45
24.1 Water	45
25. Environmental Issues	45
26. Events	46
27. Extremism	46
28. Foreign Aid	46
29. Foreign Policy	46
30. Future	47
31. Gawader Port	47
32. Gender Issues	47
33. General	47
33.1 Music/Drama/Film	48

33.2 Journalism	48
34. Governance	48
35. Health	48
35.1 Drug	49
36. History	49
37. Historical Events	49
38. Human Rights	49
39. Ideology of Pakistan	49
40. Intelligence	50
41. International Affairs	50
41.1America	50
41.1.1 Attacks on Children/Gun Control	51
41.1.2 US Administration	51
41.2 Austrelia	51
41.3 Bangladesh	51
41.4 China	51
41.5 Egypt	51
41.6 France	52
41.7 India	52
41.7.1Indian Muslims	53
41.7.2 Gang Rape	53
41.8 Iran	53
41.9 Iraq	53
41.10 Israel	53
41.11 North Koria	53
41.12 Russia	54
41.13 Syria	54
42. International Relations	54
42.1 Afghanistan-US	54
42.2 China-US	54
42.3 EU-Israel	54
42.4 Palestine-Israel	54
42.5 Palestine-US	55

42.6 Turkey-Middle East	55
43 Journalism	55
44. Judiciary	55
44.1 Judiciary VS Politics	55
45. Justice	55
46. Kashmir Issue	56
47. Language	56
48. Law	56
48.1 Blasphemous Law	56
48.2 Corruption Law	56
48.3Criminal Law	56
48.4 Terrorism Law	57
49. Law and Order	57
49.1 Death Plenty	57
49.2 Killing	57
49.3 Police	57
50. Leadership	57
51. Local Government	58
52. Media	58
53. Migration	58
54. Military	58
54.1 Gen. Kayani	59
54.2 Military Operation	59
54.3 Pak Navey	59
55. Minorities	59
56. Missing Persons	59
57. NATO Supply	59
58. Natural Disaster	60
59. New Provinces	60
60. Nuclear Power	60
61. NRO	60
62. Organization	60
63. Overseas Pakistanis	60

64. Pakistan	61
64.1 Pakistan-A State	61
65. Pakistan Foreign Relations	62
65.1 Pakistan - Afghanistan Relations	62
65.2 Pakistan-China Relations	62
65.3 Pakistan – East Asia Relations	62
65.4 Pakistan-Egypt Relations	62
65.5 Pakistan-Englad Relations	62
65.6 Pakistan-Iran Relations	62
65.7 Pakistan – India Relations	63
65.7. 1 LoC	64
65.7.2 Kargil/Sichen	64
65.7.3 Indus Water Treaty	65
65.8 Pakistan - Neighbours Relations	65
65.9 Pakistan – Saudia Relations	65
65.10 Pakistan - US Relations	65
65. 11 Pakistan-UAE Relations	65
66. Peace	65
67. Personalities	66
67.1 Dr. Abdus Salam	66
67.2 Quaid-e-Azam Muhammad Ali Jinah	66
67.3 MQM's Comments on Jinnah	67
67.4 Zulifqar Ali Bhutto	67
68. Policies	67
68.1 Public Policy	67
69. Politics	67
69.1 Political Change	68
69.2 Political Culture	68
69.3 Political History	68
69.4 Politicians	
69.5 Political Parties	69
69.6 PML-N	69
69.7 PTI	69

69.8 PPP	70
69.9 MQM	70
69.10 Qadri in Politics	70
70. Population	71
71. Psychology	71
72. Poverty	71
73. Property Rights	72
74. Punjab	72
75. Region	72
76. Religion	72
76.1 Islam	73
76.2 Religious Parties	73
76.3 Christianity	73
76.4 Hinduism	73
77. Sectarian Dispute	73
78. Secularism	74
79. Security	74
80. Sindh	74
80.1 Karachi	75
81. Sports	75
82. Taliban	75
82.1Taliban Dialogue	76
83. Terrorism	76
83.1 Anti Terrorism Act	77
83.2 Attacks	77
83.3 Media Roll	77
83.4 Use of Modern Technology	77
83.5 War-on-Terror	77
84. Trade	77
85. Transportation	78
85.1 Air Lines	78
86. Tribal Areas	78
86.1 FATA. Hazara	78

86.2 Gilgit Baltistan	78
86.3 KP	79
86.4 Waziristan	79
87. Unemployeement	79
88. United Nations	79
89. Women	79
New Arrivals	81
Books/Government Documents	81
Economic Intelligence Unit Country Reports	82
Appendix- A	83
List of Journals/Magazines (Articles Cited)	83
Appendix- B	85
HEC Digital Library Resources	85
How to Access HEC Digital Library	87
Appendix- C	90
List of HEC Digital Journals	90

Journals' Articles Index

International Context

1. Afghanistan

- 1. Ahmed, Khaled. "Afghanistan in 2012: reaching an endgame?" *South Asian Journal*, no. 39 (January March 2013): 153 155.
- 2. Ahmed, Khaled. "The Afghanistan Endgame and Pakistan." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.223 (March, 2013): 108 122.
- 3. Khan, Raja Muhammad. "Afghanistan: peace through reconciliation." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.221 (January, 2013): 89 116.
- 4. Khan, Zahid Ali. "Post 9/11 Development of Indo Afghan Ties: Pakistan's concerns and policy options." *Regional Studies* 31, no. 1 (Winter 2012 -13): 80 101.
- 5. Yusufzai, Rahimullah. "One –Way Traffic?" Newsline, 24, no. 09 (March, 2013): 35 37.

2. Arab Spring

- 1. Ghori, Karamatullah K. "The Arab Spring: a work in progress. *Pakistan Horizon* 65, no. 4 (October, 2012): 33 58.
- 2. Mills, Greg. "Africa's Facelift Generation and the Arab Spring." *Pakistan Horizon* 65, no. 4 (October, 2012): 59 66.
- 3. Speher, Scott Lawrence. "What Happened in the Middle East and The Maghreb? A Theory Based Explanation of the Arab Spring." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.224 (April. 2013): 98 112.

3. Bangladesh

- 1. Abdur Rahman, A K M. "Energy Crisis Bangladesh Perspective." *NDC Journal* 11, no. 2 (December, 2012): 1 26.
- 2. Alam, Md Nurul. "Digitization of Land Management System in Bangladesh: process, progress and prospects." *NDC Journal* 11, no. 2 (December, 2012): 116 136.
- 3. Hossain, Md. Awal. "Growth and Development of Civil Service and Bureaucracy in Bangladesh: an overview." *South Asian Survey*18, no. 1 (March 2011): 137 156.
- 4. Imran, Shawkat. "Prospects and Problems of Ship Building Industries: Bangladesh Perspective." *NDC Journal* 11, no. 2 (December, 2012): 27 46.

5. Rahman, Md Fashiur. "Soild Waste Management – a Public Health Problem in Dhaka City." *NDC Journal* 11, no. 2 (December, 2012): 83 – 100.

4. China

- 1. Fazal-Ur-Rahman. "China and SAARC: envisaging a partnership for development." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.222 (February, 2013): 122 137.
- 2. Nathan, Andrew J. P. "China at the Piping Point? Foreseeing the Unforeseeable." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.224 (April. 2013):129 136.

5. European Union

- 1. Berman, Sheri. "Warnings from History." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.224 (April. 2013):137 147.
- 2. Harper, Sarah. "Aging Europe's Demographic Destiny: framing the challenges ahead." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.224 (April. 2013):75 87.
- 3. Mahmood, Amna. "SAARC and EU: a study of the process of regional integration. *Regional Studies* 30, no. 4 (Autumn 2012): 3 26.
- 4. Mahmood, Amna. "SAARC and EU: a study of the process of regional integration." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.223 (March, 2013): 123 154.

6. General

1. Rahman, Md Anisur. "Emerging Challenges: need for enhancing capacity of Chittagong Port." *NDC Journal* 11, no. 2 (December, 2012): 61 – 82.

6.1 Business/Finance

- 1. Ijara, Salam. "Educational Islamic Financing Models." *Journal of Islamic Banking & Finance* 29, no. 4 (Oct. Dec, 2012):94 97.
- 2. Muktadir, Kazi Abdul. "Development of new Five Years Strategic Plan for Islamic Banking Industry. *Journal of Islamic Banking & Finance* 29, no. 4 (Oct. Dec, 2012):100 101.
- 3. Shaikh, Salman Ahmed. "Interest Based Financial Intermediation: analysis & solutions." *Journal of Islamic Banking & Finance* 29, no. 4 (Oct. Dec, 2012): 50 64.

6.2 Economy

1. Maskay, Nephil Matangi. "Regional Economic Integration and the future of SAARC." *South Asian Journal*, no. 39 (January – March 2013): 18 – 22.

6.3 Employeement/Labor

1. Waddar, Mahadevi S. and Aminabhavi, Vijaylaxmi A. "Emotional Labour and Organizational Role Stress: a study of Aircraft employees." *Global Business Review* 13, no. 3 (October, 2012):383 – 392.

6.4 Energy

1. Bahgat, Gawdat. "Global Energy Market Outlook – an Assessment" *Journal of South Asian and Middle Eastern Studies* 31, no. 2 (Winter 2013): 32 – 46.

6.5 Finance

1. Ahmad, Shabbir. "The Interration of Financial Markets in GCC Countries." *The Pakistan Development Review* 50, no. 3 (Autumn 2011): 209 – 218.

6.6 Intelligence

1. Nair, Ravi. "Civil Rights and Parliamentary Oversight of intelligence Agencies." *South Asian Journal*, no. 39 (January – March 2013): 23 – 35.

6.7 Law and Order

1. Saigol, Rubina. "Institutionalized gang-rape: forced conversions of minority women. *South Asian Journal*, no. 39 (January – March 2013): 36 – 46.

6.8 Journalism

1. Muralidharan, Sukumar. "Free Speech and the Right to Journalism." *South Asian Journal*, no. 39 (January – March 2013): 55 – 77.

6.9 Tax

1. Gokbunar, Alper Dogan-Ramazan. "Taxpayers' Rights and an Evaluation for Utah Taxpayer Bill of Rights." *Turkish Public Administration Annual* 38, (2012): 37 – 49.

7. India

- 1. Ahmad, Noor. "Federalism and the Indian Experience with Nation Building: an Appraisal." *South Asian Survey* 18, no. 1 (March 2011): 109 120.
- 2. Chattopadhyay, Pratip. "The Politics of India's Neighbourhood Policy in South Asia." *South Asian Survey* 18, no. 1 (March 2011): 92 -108.
- 3. Dasgupta, Sunil. "The Fate of India's Strategic Restraint." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.221 (January, 2013): 26 39.

- 4. Datta, Subhash. "PURA for Connectivity." *Global Business Review* 13, no. 3 (October, 2012): 449 464.
- 5. Misra, Sheelan. "Student Mobility across the World and India." *Global Business Review* 13, no. 3 (October, 2012): 465 480.
- 4. Narrain, Siddarth. "Satellite Television and the Obscenity debate in India." *South Asian Journal*, no. 39 (January March 2013): 103 129.
- 5. Patel, Aakar. "India in 2012: a bad year for the ruling Congress." *South Asian Journal*, no. 39 (January March 2013): 156 159.
- 6. Pradhan, Prasanta Kumar. "India's Defense Diplomacy in the Gulf." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.222 (February, 2013): 138 156.
- 7. Shah, Syed Nadir Hussain. "Development of Indian Ballistic Missile Defense (BMD) Capability." *The Citadel* 31, no. 1 (2013): 37 49.
- 8. Tariq, Sidra. "India's Red Tide: the naxalite movement." *Regional Studies* 30, no. 4 (Autumn 2012): 27 52.

7.1 Business

- 1. Basu, Debaratyi and Chawla, Deepak. "An Empirical Test of the Arbitrage Pricing Theory The Case of Indian Stock Market." *Global Business Review* 13, no. 3 (October, 2012): 421 432.
- 2. Chakraborty, Debashis, Mukherjee, Jaydeep and Sinha, Tanaya. "Is there any Long-run Relationship between India's Current and Capital Account Balance? A Time Series Analysis." *Global Business Review* 13, no. 3 (October, 2012):433 448.
- 3. Kaur, Gurjeet and Gupta, Shruti. "Business Orientation of Indian Consumer Banking." *Global Business Review* 13, no. 3 (October, 2012):481 -508.
- 4. Tewari, Ruchi and Dave, Darshana. "Corporate Social Responsibility: communication through sustainability reports by Indian and multinational companies. *Global Business Review* 13, no. 3 (October, 2012):393 406.

7.2 Management

1. Bhaskar, Uday, Bhal, Kanika T. and Mishra, Bijaya. "Strategic HR Integration and Proactive Communication during M&A: a study of Indian Bank Mergers. *Global Business Review* 13, no. 3 (October, 2012): 407 – 420.

8. Indonesia

1. Hosen, Muhamad Nadratuzzaman & Sutisna, Muhammad Dadi. "The Analysis of Shjariah Bank Efficience Level in Indonesia: a comparison between the intewrmediary approach and production approach." *Journal of Islamic Banking & Finance* 29, no. 4 (Oct. – Dec, 2012):65 – 80.

9. International Relations

- 1. Kanat, Kthc Bugra. "Evolution of Turkish Israeli Relations in the Last Twenty Years." *Journal of South Asian and Middle Eastern Studies* 31, no 2 (Winter 2013): 47 69.
- 2. Rizvi, M. Mahtab Alam. "Interpreting India's Vision in West Asia: a study of India –Iran relations. *South Asian Survey* 18, no. 1 (March 2011): 81 92.

10. Iran

1. Fair, C. Christine. "Iranians and the Nuclear Non-Proliferation Treaty." *Journal of South Asian and Middle Eastern Studies* 31, no 2 (Winter 2013): 1 – 31.

11. Israel

1. Attiq-ur-Rehman. "Understanding the Zionism." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.223 (March, 2013): 42 – 56.

12. Malaysia

1. Abduh, Muhammad, Omare, Mohd Azmi and Tarmizi, Raudhah Mohd. "The Performance of Insurance Insurance Industry in Malaysia: islamic vis-a vis conventional insurance." *Journal of Islamic Banking & Finance* 29, no. 4 (Oct. – Dec, 2012):40 – 49.

13. Nepal

1. Pandey, Nishchal N. "Nepal in 2012: waiting for deliverance." *South Asian Journal*, no. 39 (January – March 2013): 160 – 163.

14. Nigeria

- 1. Abdul, I.K. "Nigerian Air Force and Asymmetric Warfare: issues and prospects." *NDC Journal* 11, no. 2 (December, 2012): 101 115.
- 2. Abikan, Abdulqadir Ibrahim. "The legal Framework for Islamic Banking in Nigeria." *Journal of Islamic Banking & Finance* 29, no. 4 (Oct. Dec, 2012):20 39.
- 3. Akinlo, Olayinka Olufisayo. "Effect of Working Capital on Profitability of Selected Quoted Firms in Nigeria." *Global Business Review* 13, no. 3 (October, 2012): 367 382.

4. Sikirullahi, Bukhari. "Islamic Financial Product as Alternative to Riba in the Cooperative Sector in Nigeria." *Journal of Islamic Banking & Finance* 29, no. 4 (Oct. – Dec, 2012):81 – 93.

15. Palistine

1. Khan, Muhammad Zafrulla. "Palestine in the UNO. *Pakistan Horizon* 65, no. 4 (October, 2012): 17 – 32.

16. Russia

1. Rauf, Sarwat. "Russia's Assertiveness in Central Asia: trends and challenges." *Regional Studies* 31, no. 1 (Winter 2012 -13):103 – 114.

17. South Asia

- 1. Ahmed. Khaled. "A South Asian Vision and Union." *South Asian Journal*, no. 39 (January March 2013): 10 -17.
- 2. Bhatia, Vandana and Knight, W. Andy. "Female Suicide Terrorist in 'South Asia: comparing the Tamil separatists and Kashmir insurgents." *South Asian Survey* 18, no. 1 (March 2011): 7 26.
- 3. Hossain, Kamal. "Building a Peaceful South Asia in Response to the Aspirations of all our Peoples." *Pakistan Horizon* 65, no. 4 (October, 2012): 9 16.
- 4. Kazmi, Zahir. "SRBMs, Deterrence and Regional Stability in South Asia: a case study of Nasr and Prahaar." *Regional Studies* 30, no. 4 (Autumn 2012): 69 101.
- 5. Muni, S.D. "Sustaining the Democratic Resurgence in South Asia." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.222 (February, 2013): 43 66.
- 6. Rahim, Abdul. "ASEAN Non interference Policy: it's relevance in coping with problems and challenges in South East Asia." *NDC Journal* 11, no. 2 (December, 2012): 47 60.
- 7. Ramphul. "WTO Agreement on agriculture and South "Asia's Farm Trade." *South Asian Survey* 18, no. 1 (March 2011): 27 62.
- 8. Rizvi, Hasan Askari. "Democracy and Authoritarianism in South Asia." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.223 (March, 2013): 1 24.
- 9. Saleem, Arshi. "Armed Conflicts in South Asia: need for a Preventive Mechanism." *Regional Studies* 31, no. 1 (Winter 2012 -13): 61 -79.
- 10. Sardar, Syed Imran. "Looming Urban Sprawl and its Implications: an overview of South Asian urbanization. *Regional Studies* 30, no. 4 (Autumn 2012): 53 -68.

11. Shaheed, Farida. "Women's Empowerment and Development Planning in South Asia." *South Asian Journal*, no. 39 (January – March 2013): 78 – 102.

18. Sri Lanka

1. Deshapriya, Sunanda. "Sri Lanka in 2012: a momentous year." *South Asian Journal*, no. 39 (January – March 2013): 170 -174.

19. Turkey

- 1. Demir, Sertif. "Turkey's Contripution to the European Common Security and Defense Policy." *Turkish Public Administration Annual* 38, (2012): 1 22.
- 2. Hizlan, M. Babur. "Turkish Foreign Policy and Current Challenges." *Pakistan Horizon* 65, no. 4 (October, 2012): 1 8.
- 3. Sahin, Zehra and Emre, yunus. "Private Sector Investment in Infrastructure and Oeration of Airports in Turkey." *Turkish Public Administration Annual* 38, (2012): 23 36.

20. USA

1. Zaman, S. M. Hasan. "Interest – Free Financing in USA." *Journal of Islamic Banking and Finance* 30, no. 1 (Jan. –March. 2013): 72 – 84.

Journals' Articles Index in National Context

1. Agriculture

- 1. Haq, Zahoor ul; Gheblawi, Mohamed and Safdar, Muhammad. "The Role of Global Economic Growth in Pakistani Agri-Food Exports." *The Pakistan Development Review* 50, no. 3 (Autumn 2011): 245 256.
- 2. Saeed, Fawad, Saqib, Ehsan and Bukhari, Syed Murtaza Ashgar. "SMS Based Wheat Procurement Monitroing System." *Pakistan Journal of Urban Affairs* 1, no.3 (October, 2011): 31 34.

2. Balochistan

- 1. Ahmed, Maqbool. "Exploring other options: Baluchistan starts exploring some of its copper reserves on its own." *Herald* 46, no. 3 (March, 2013): 44 45.
- 2. Akhtar, Nasreen. "Baluchistan Nationalist Movement and Unrest in Pakistan." *South Asian Survey* 18, no. 1 (March 2011): 121 136.
- 3. Zulfiqar, Shahzada. "Down and out." *News line* (February 2013): 30 32.

3. Budget

1. Khan, Mir Ahmad. "Impact evaluation of Budgetary Measures During 2011 – 2012." *FBR Quarterly Review* 11, no. 4 (April – June, 2011 – 2012): 22 – 29.

4. Business

1. Masum Billah, Mohd. "Cooperative Micro – Bond." *Journal of Islamic Banking & Finance* 29, no. 4 (Oct. – Dec, 2012):16 – 19.

5. Constitution

1. Khurshid, Ahmad. "Western Philosophies of Research and Fundamentals of Islamic Paradigm." *Policy Perspectives* 10, no. 1 (2013): 45 – 62.

6. Current Affairs

- 1. Abbas, Mazhar. "Hurricane Qadrina?" News line (January 2013): 21 23.
- 2. Javed, Umair. "Men on a Mission: the dynamics behind Tahirul Qadri's political significance." *Herald* 46, (February 2013): 40 41.

- 3. Raza, Ali. "The Sin of Being a Hazara: human rights activist Saleem Javed recounts the story of Ali Raza a Hazara Shi Engineer who was hounded out of Pakistan." *Newsline*, 24, no. 09 (March, 2013): 28 29.
- 4. Shahzad, Muohammad. "A Tale of Two Sit-ins." News line (February 2013): 36 37.
- 5. Shehzad, Mohammad. "Karbala Continues." *Newsline* (January 2013): 28 34.
- 6. Shehzad, Mohammad. "Leave it to Allah." Newsline, 24, no. 09 (March, 2013):18 26.
- 7. Shehzad, Muhammad. "The Plot Thickens." *Newsline* (February 2013): 33 34.
- 8. Zulfigar, Shahzada. "Double Jeopardy." Newsline, 24, no. 09 (March, 2013): 39 40.

7. Crimes

1. Khalid, Semra. "Violated Innocence." *News line* (February 2013): 52 – 55.

8. Democracy

- 1. Hamdani, Yasser Latif. "Jinnah as Governor General and Democracy." *Criterion Quarterly* 8, no. 1 (January –March, 2013): 65 79.
- 2. Hamdani, Yasser Latif. "Pakistan in 2012: moving towards democratic transition. *South Asian Journal*, no. 39 (January March 2013): 164 169.

9. Dictatorship

1. Zahid, Masood Akhtart. "Dictatorship in Pakistan: a study of the Zia era (1977 -88)." *Pakistan Journal of History and Culture* 32, no. 1 (January – June, 2011): 1 – 26.

10. Economy

- 1. Daigang, Xie. "Prospects for Sino-Pakistan Economic Cooperation." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.221 (January, 2013): 76 88.
- 2. Iqbal, Khalid. "Life Lines for our Economy." *Criterion Quarterly* 8, no. 1 (January –March, 2013): 99 112.
- 3. Shaikh, Salman Ahmed. "Islam and Environmental Economics." *Journal of Islamic Banking and Finance* 30, no. 1 (Jan. –March. 2013): 35-43.
- 4. Wahid, Umar. "Pakistan Bangladesh Economic Expansion Challenges and Opportunities." *FBR Quarterly Review* 11, no. 4 (April June, 2011 2012): 30 63.

10.1 Economic Reform

1. Zahoor, Muhammad Abrar. "A Critical Appraisal of the Economic Reforms under Zulfiqar Ali Bhutto: an assessment. *Pakistan Journal of History and Culture* 32, no. 1 (January – June, 2011): 143 – 60.

10.2 Economic Development

1. Ishola, Mobolaji Hakeem. "The Role of Non Interest Banking in National Economy Development." *Journal of Islamic Banking and Finance* 30, no. 1 (Jan. –March. 2013): 85 -99.

10.3 Industries

- 1. Minhas, Imran Hussain. "Beneath the Failed Islamic Financial Institution was it a Failure of Islamic Finance." *Journal of Islamic Banking and Finance* 30, no. 1 (Jan. –March. 2013): 58 65.
- 2. Rehman, Fahd. "Human capital and Multifaceted Innovation: evidence from the Lahore Knitwear Cluster in Pakistan." *The Lahore Journal of Economics* 17, no. 2, (2012): 63 86.

10.4 Finance

- 1. Ahmad, Syed Zahid. "Why Murabaha (cost-Plus Finance) is allowed Whereas Lending on Interest is prohibited in Islam." *Journal of Islamic Banking and Finance* 30, no. 1 (Jan. –March. 2013): 19 -23.
- 2. Hasan, Zubair. "Response to Meera's Critique of the ZDBM." *Journal of Islamic Banking and Finance* 30, no. 1 (Jan. –March. 2013): 24 -29.

10.5 Islamic Banking

- 1. Farrukh, Muhammad Zeeshan. "Capitalism, Globalization and Islamic Economic System." *Journal of Islamic Banking and Finance* 30, no. 1 (Jan. –March. 2013): 52 57.
- 2. Siddiqui, Ahmed Ali. "Islamic Banking Industry Growing amid challenges." *Journal of Islamic Banking and Finance* 30, no. 1 (Jan. –March. 2013): 13 18.

10.6 Marketing

1. Imtiaz, Qaiser & Shahid, Mohammad. "An Analysis of Bankers Competency in the Context of Marketing Strategies Employed in Islamic Banks of Pakistan." *Journal of Islamic Banking and Finance* 30, no. 1 (Jan. –March. 2013): 44 – 51.

10.7 Tax

1. Khan, Muhammd Imtiaz. "Issues in the Monitoring of Withholding Taxes." *FBR Quarterly Review* 11, no. 4 (April – June, 2011 – 2012):64 – 85.

11. Education

- 1. Ahmed, Hamna. "The Impact of Public School Enrollment on Child Labor in Punjab, Pakistan." *The Lahore Journal of Economics* 17, no. 2, (2012): 1 34.
- 2. Farooq, Shujaat. "The Utilisation of Education and Skills: incidence and determinants among Pakistani graduates. *The Pakistan Development Review* 50, no. 3 (Autumn 2011): 219 244.

12. Election

- 1. Ahmed, Maqbool. "House of discord: lack of governance and spilits has seriously harmed the PPP in Baluchistan. *Herald* 46, (February 2013): 59 63.
- 2. Almeida, Cyril. "A Second Coming: can Zardari win the PPP another term in office? *Herald*46, (February 2013): 42 46.
- 3. Dastageer, Ghulam. "Alliance of Inconvenience: on how the PPP has lost electoral ground due to coalition politics in Khyber Pakhtunkwa." *Herald* 46, (February 2013): 57 58.
- 4. Hussain, Syed Talat. "The Rocky Road to Election." *Newsline* (February 2013): 18 24.
- 5. Hussain, Syed Talat. "What's in the Cards for 2013?" Newsline (January 2013):16 19.
- 6. Kohari, Alizeh. "Status Quo Woes: will incumbency affect the PPP's electoral performance in Karachi?" *Herald* 46, (February 2013): 55 56.
- 7. Mufti, Mariam. "Winning Combination: electoral calculus takes centre –stage as parties mull alliances and adjustments." *Herald* 46, no. 3 (March, 2013): 25 28.

13. Energy

- 1. Jun, Chen Li. "Analysis of Sino-Pakistan Energy Corporation." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.221 (January, 2013): 1 12.
- 2. Pandey, Punam. "Understanding Patterns of Water Conflicts: social and political variables." *South Asian Survey* 18, no. 1 (March 2011): 157 171.

14. Extremism

1. Iqbal, Khalid. "Countering Extremism through Sufi Practices." *IPRI Journal* XIII, no. 1 (Winter 2013): 97 – 105.

- 2. Khan, Muhammad Azam. "Islam, Extremism and Pakistan." *Criterion Quarterly* 8, no. 1 (January –March, 2013): 80 98.
- 3. Verdag, Muhammad Nawaz. "De-Radicalization and Disengagement from Extremism: available policy options for Pakistan." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.222 (February, 2013): 83 105.

15. Foreign Policies

- 1. Ahmad, Anis. "A Global Ethics for a Globalized World." *Policy Perspectives* 10, no. 1 (2013): 63 78.
- 2. Rafique, Najam & Humayun, Fahd. "Washington and the New Silk Road: a new great game in Asia?" *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.224 (April. 2013):54 74.

16. General

- 1. Aslam, Muhammad Tariq. "Understanding Information Warfare- the New Age." *The Citadel* 31, no. 1 (2013): 30 -36.
- 2. Ghose, Zulfikar. "Brokers of Ideas." *Herald* 46, no. 3 (March, 2013): 48 53.
- 3. Samiullah, Mohammad. "Shari' ah Compliance in Moradabad." *Journal of Islamic Banking and Finance* 30, no. 1 (Jan. –March. 2013): 66 71.
- 4. Tanweer, Bilal. "The Local versus the Global: why discourse and debate must continue at literary festivals." *Herald* 46, no. 3 (March, 2013): 54 55.

17. Governance

1. Syed, Maria. "People's Role in Good Governance: a case study of Pakistan." *IPRI Journal* XIII, no. 1 (Winter 2013): 117 – 124.

18. Health

- 1. Hussain, Abid. "Unhealthy Scepticism: Public wariness and Distrust Prevents Immunisation Campaigns." *Herald* 46, (February 2013): 36 39.
- 2. Saeed, Fawad and Saqib, Ehsan."GIS Based Dengue Control Management Strategy: the case of Lahore." *Pakistan Journal of Urban Affairs* 1, no.3 (October, 2011): 35 42.
- 3. Saeed, Hilda. "Bad Pharma." Newsline (February 2013): 46 48.

19. Human Rights

1. Anwar, Syed Mohammed. "Normative Structure of Human Rights in Islam." *Policy Perspectives* 10, no. 1 (2013): 79 – 104.

20. Human Resources

1. Kock, Udo and Sun, Yan. "Remittances in Pakistan: why they have gone up and why they are not coming down." *The Pakistan Development Review* 50, no. 3 (Autumn 2011): 189 – 208.

21. Inflation

1. Rizvi, Syed Kumail Abbas, Naqvi, Bushra and Rizavi, Sayyid Salman. "What Does Pakistan Have to Join the Inflation Targeters' club – a Royal flush or a Seven-deuce off suit?" *The Lahore Journal of Economics* 17, no. 2, (2012): 35 – 62.

22. Judiciary

- 1. Ahmed, Maqbool. "The Legal Minefield: Pakistan seems to have a strong case against at global forums." *Herald* 46, no. 3 (March, 2013): 46 47.
- 2. Kamal, Nudrat. "In Clod Blood." *Newsline* (February 2013): 42 45.
- 3. Waseem, Mohammad. "Judging Democracy in Pakistan: conflict between the executive and judiciary." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.223 (March, 2013): 57 78.

23. Media

- 1. Bari, Tazeen. "Exploring Social Media for Political Activism." *Criterion Quarterly* 8, no. 1 (January –March, 2013): 123 -132.
- 2. Hussain, Nazir. "The Role of Media in Pakistan." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.221 (January, 2013): 117 134.
- 3. Malik, Sajjad. "Media and Militancy: case study of use of FM Radio by Taliban in Swat." *IPRI Journal* XIII, no. 1 (Winter 2013): 77 96.
- 4. Pudasaini, Surabhi. "Editorial Cartooning: the art of disapproval." *South Asian Journal*, no. 39 (January March 2013): 137 152.

24. Military

- 1. Hussain, Syed Talat. "The Good Samaritans?" Newsline, 24, no. 09 (March, 2013): 30 32.
- 2. Shajhzed, Rauf. "Critical Appraisal of Pakistan's COIN Strategy." *The Citadel* 31, no. 1 (2013): 75 85.

- 3. Siddiqa, Ayesha. "Democracy Military Style." Newsline, 24, no. 09 (March, 2013): 33 34.
- 4. Sultan, Jaffer. "Simulator Based Training for Pakistan Army Future Challenges and Response." *The Citadel* 31, no. 1 (2013): 60 -74.
- 5. Swati, Sajjad Akram. "A Perspective on Employment of Artillery under ISR Dominated Pro-Active Environment." *The Citadel* 31, no. 1 (2013): 50 59.

25. Nationalism

1. Zaidi, S. Akbar. "Contesting Notions of Pakistan: review article." *Pakistan Horizon* 65, no. 4 (October, 2012): 67 – 84.

26. National Agenda

- 1. Ahmad, Khurshid. "Agenda before the Nation 2013 and Beyond." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.224 (April. 2013): 1 -53.
- 2. Khurshid, Ahmad. "Agenda before the Nation 2013 and Beyond." *Policy Perspectives* 10, no. 1(2013): 03 44.

27. Natural Disaster

- 1. Akhtar, Tooba Nadeem. "Crash and Burn." Newsline (January 2013): 41 44.
- 2. Looney, Robert. "Economic Impacts of the Floods in Pakistan." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.223 (March, 2013): 79 107.

28. NGO

1. Nabi, Zehra. "Say No to NGOs?" *Newsline*, 24, no. 09 (March, 2013): 45 – 49.

29. Nuclear Power

- 1. Khan, Muhammad Khurshid. "Comprehensive Test Ban Treaty: emerging trends & an option for Pakistan." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.221 (January, 2013): 40 -75.
- 2. Yamin, Tughral P. "Chemical & Biological Weapons Positions, Prospects and Trends." *Policy Perspectives* 10, no. 1 (2013): 147 160.

30. Natural Resources

1. Tariq, Muhammad. "Maritime: awareness and potential in Pakistan." *The Citadel* 31, no. 1 (2013): 19-29.

31. Pakistan's Foreign Relations

- 1. Ahmad, Naeem. "Pak China Free Trade Agreement: prospects and challenges." *FBR Quarterly Review* 11, no. 4 (April June, 2011 2012): 86 108.
- 2. Attiq-ur-Rehman. "13 –25Post 9 /11 Pak—Afghan Relations: challenges and opportunities." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.221 (January, 2013):13-25.
- 3. Fair, C. Christine. "The US-Pakistan Relations after a Decade of the War on Terror." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.223 (March, 2013): 25 41.
- 4. Faiz, Asma. "Citizen Diplomacy in Indo –Pakistan Dialogue." *South Asian Journal*, no. 39 (January March 2013): 130 -136.
- 5. Husain, Ishrat. "India Pakistan Trade: recent developments, future prospects and risks." *Criterion Quarterly* 8, no. 1 (January –March, 2013): 27 64.
- 7. Khan, Raja Muhammad. "Pak China Strategic Relations: regional and global impacts." *Regional Studies* 31, no. 1 (Winter 2012 -13): 38 60.
- 8. Khan, Zahid Ali. "Pakistan and Shanghai? Cooperation Organization." *IPRI Journal* XIII, no. 1 (Winter 2013): 57 76.
- 9. Kumar, Sanjeev H. M. "Pakistan Factor in India's Domestic Politics." *South Asian Survey* 18, no. 1 (March 2011): 63 80.
- 10. Rahman, Khalid. "New Silk Road Initiative and Pak-China relations." *Policy Perspectives* 10, no. 1 (2013): 131 146.
- 11. Sadiq, Muhammad. "International Non Proliferation Regime: Pakistan and Indian perspectives." *IPRI Journal* XIII, no. 1 (Winter 2013): 13 36.
- 12. Waseem, Mohammad. "The Media and Peace Building in India and Pakistan." *South Asian Journal*, no. 39 (January March 2013): 47–54.
- 13. Yusufzai, Rahimullah. "On the Precipice of Peace." News line (February 2013): 38 40.
- 14. Zulfqar, Saman. "Efficacy of Confidence Building Measures (CBMs) in India-Pakistan Relations." *IPRI Journal* XIII, no. 1 (Winter 2013): 106 116.

32. Politics

1. Evans, Alexander. "Continuity of Change in Pakistani Politics." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.222 (February, 2013): 1 – 19.

- 2. Farooq, Umer. "In the Right Direction: Punjab's crowded right wing does not augur well for PPP." *Herald* 46, no. 4 (April, 2013): 46 49.
- 3. Farooq, Umer. "The Price of Power: Ruling at the Military's Pleasure, the PPP has lost its anti establishment image." *Herald* 46, (February 2013): 47 49.
- 4. Kaleem, Moosa. "Home Truths: PPP's heartland in Sindh may be secure but not everyone is pleased." *Herald* 46, (February 2013): 53 54.

33. Policies

1. Rehman, I. A. "Marginal Utility: Regional Parties Manifest Historical Divisions but have little say in state policy." *Herald* 46, no. 4 (April, 2013): 42 –43.

34. Poverty

1. Cheema, Ahmed Raza and Sial, Maqbool H. "Poverty, Income Inequality, and Growth in Pakistan: a pooled regression analysis. *The Lahore Journal of Economics* 17, no. 2, (2012):111 – 136.

35. Religion

1. Noorani, A.G. "The Muslim's Challenge & the Way Out." *Criterion Quarterly* 8, no. 1 (January –March, 2013): 7 -26.

35.1 Religious Politics

- 1. Islam, Muhammad. "Religion and Political Development in Pakistan." *Journal of South Asian and Middle Eastern Studies* 31, no 2 (Winter 2013): 70 -90.
- 2. Roy, Olivier. "There will be No Islamist revolution." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.224 (April. 2013):148 -156.
- 3. White, Joshua T. "Beyond Moderation: dynamics of political Islam in Pakistan." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.222 (February, 2013): 20-42.

36. Region

- 1. Dastageer, Ghulam. "No-go Areas: official restrictions are hampering humanitarian aid projects in Khyber Pakhtunkhwa." *Herald* 46, no. 3 (March, 2013): 42 43.
- 2. Mushtaq, Muhammad, Sultana, Bushra, Ashraf Noreen and Iqbal, Munawar. "Evaluation of Ambient Air Quality in Lahore, Pakistan." *Pakistan Journal of Urban Affairs* 1, no.3 (October, 2011): 3 14.

3. Sultana, Razia. "Peshawar: An Integral Part of Competing Empires of Durranis, Sikhs and British." *Pakistan Journal of History and Culture* 32, no. 1 (January – June, 2011): 27 – 47.

37. Security

- 1. Ahmed, Maqbool. "Vote Versus Veto: nationalist parties gear up for the election amid warnings of violence." *Herald* 46, no. 4 (April, 2013): 36 39.
- 2. Attiq-ur-Rehman. "Small Arms Proliferation: a threat to international peace and security." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.222 (February, 2013): 67 82.

38. Sindh

- 1. Kaleem, Moosa. "Mega Issue: A proposed city in Sindh raises environmental, demographic and economic concerns. *Herald* 46, no. 4 (April, 2013): 25 27.
- 2. Rana, Maliha Naz. "Going off Course: a skill development programme in Sindh is lagging far behind its declared objectives." *Herald* 46, no. 4 (April, 2013): 29 33.
- 3. Shah, Faiza. "Inside the City of Fear: chinks are appearing in the armor of Karachi's big political players." *Herald* 46, no. 4 (April, 2013): 53 54.

39. Sports

1. Hussain, Abid. "Super Problems: better planning could have averted Pakistan super league's postponement." *Herald* 46, no. 3 (March, 2013): 36 – 38.

40. Taliban/Al-Qaeda

- 1. McCants, William. "Al-Qaeda's Challenge: the jihadists war with Islamist democrats. *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.222 (February, 2013): 106 -121.
- 2. Zaidi, Syed Manzar Abbas. "Strategic Ideology of al Qaeda." *IPRI Journal* XIII, no. 1 (Winter 2013): 1 12.

40.1 Dialogue with Tliban

1. Yusufzai, Rahimullah. "Talking of Peace Talks." Newsline (January 2013): 25 – 26.

41. Terrorism

1. Afsar, Shahid Amir. "Waging an Ideological War on Terror." *The Citadel* 31, no. 1 (2013): 9 – 17.

- 2. Ahmed, Mansoor. "Prospects of Nuclear Terrorism: a technical assessment. *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.221 (January, 2013): 135 152.
- 3. Ahmed, Maqbool. "Deadly Duties: Rescue and health workers are increasingly becoming targets in conflict zones." *Herald* 46, no. 4 (April, 2013): 40 41.
- 4. Calleo, Dvid E. "How to Govern a Multipolar World." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.224 (April. 2013):113 128.
- 5. Fair, C. Christine and Gregory, Shaujn. "A State in Flux: Pakistan in the Context of National and Regional Change." *Monthly Current Affairs Digest*, no.224 (April. 2013): 88 -97.
- 6. Farooq, Umer. "Campaign on Terror: the rising tide of terrorist violence casts an ominous shadow over elections." *Herald* 46, no. 3 (March, 2013): 39 41.
- 7. Khan, Hidayat. "Pakistan's Contribution to Global War on Terror After 9/11." *IPRI Journal* XIII, no. 1 (Winter 2013): 37 56.

42. Trade

1. Idrees, Tayyaba and Tufail, Saira. "The Harberger – laursen-Metzler Effect: evidence from Pakistan." *The Lahore Journal of Economics* 17, no. 2, (2012):87 -110.

43. Transportation

1. Hanif, Intikhab. "The Road to Nowhere: an elevated track for a transit service causes alarm among the people of Lahore." *Herald* 46, (February 2013): 29 – 33.

44. Urban Issues

1. Burke, Farkhunda, Huda, Syed Nawaz ul, Azam, Muhammad and Maindad, Muhammad. "Application of GIS on Urban Land Use Planning and Revenue Generation." *Pakistan Journal of Urban Affairs* 1, no.3 (October, 2011): 15 – 30.

45. Women

- 1. Akhtar, Shaheen. "AJK Women and 'Strategic Peace building' in Kashmir." *Regional Studies* 31, no. 1 (Winter 2012 -13): 1–38.
- 2. Nabi, Zehra. "Women Leading Women." *Newsline*, 24, no. 09 (March, 2013): 52 54.

Newspapers' Articles Index

1. Accountability

1. Khan, Saba Karim. "No Fear of Accountability." *Dawn*, January 04, 2013.

2. Afghanistan

- 1. Casey, Eitha. "Afghanistan Dalrmples, s lesson from history." *Express Tribune*, April 03, 2013.
- 2. Harrison, Emma Graham. "Afghan Census Dodges Taboo Topics." *Dawn*, January 05, 2013.
- 3. Hui, Wang. "What Afghanistan Really Needs?" *The Nation*, January 11, 2013.
- 4. Iqbal, Khalid. "Afghanistan: diminishing options." *The Nation*, January 14, 2013.
- 5. Jabarkhail, Moheeb. "Afghanistan's Regional Relation." *Daily Times*, April 16, 2013.
- 6. Javed, Bassam. "Afghanistan peace in kaleidoscope." *The Nation*, January 01, 2013.
- 7. Khan, Hassan. "Afghan hostility." *Dawn*, April 14, 2013.
- 8. Khan, Iqbal. "Post 2014 Afghanistan?" The Nation, March, 25, 2013.
- 9. Khan, Iqbal. "Afghanistan: land of transitions." *The Nation*, April 08, 2013.
- 10. Nasir, Zahrah. "Plumbing the Depths of Despair." *The Nation*, January 07, 2013.
- 11. Seth, S. P. "What lies ahead for Afghanistan?" Daily Times, January 16, 2013.
- 12. Sethi, Muhammad Arif. "Are Afghanistan ready for security switch?" *Daily Times*, March 28, 2013.
- 13. Shah, Mohammads. "Afghanistan beyond 2014." Dawn, February 01, 2013.
- 14. Waziri, Ahmad Noor. "Afghanistan, s problem." The Nation, April 02, 2013.
- 15. Yusuf, Moeed. "All in the Timing." Dawn, January 14, 2013.

2.1 Endgame

- 1. Ahmad, Mohammad. "Post-withdrawal Afghanistan: Pakistan's perspective." *Daily Times*, January 10, 2013.
- 2. Hali, S.M. "Afghan Endgame option." *The Nation*, March 13, 2013.
- 3. Stewart, Phil. "The Afghan Drawdown." The Nation, January 10, 2013.
- 4. Wazir, Ayaz. "Afghan War: end or beginning?" The News, April 26, 2013.

3. Agriculture

- 1. Ahmad, Helga. "Can hemp be the solution?" *Express Tribune*, January 23, 2013.
- 2. Ali, Syed Mohammad. "Overcoming Food Wastage amidst Starvation." *Express Tribune*, January 21, 2013.
- 3. Ali, Syed Mohammad. "Can we adequately manage GM Crops?" *Express Tribune*, February 11, 2013.
- 4. Nasir, Zahrah. "Agricultural Devastation." Express Tribune, January 04, 2013.
- 5. Sania Ch. "Our Dairy Sector." The Nation, January 29, 2013.

4. Arab Spring

- 1. Rashid, Quaisar. "Arab spring and Pakistan." *Daily Times*, February 06, 2013.
- 2. Shortt, Rupert. "From Arab spring to Christian Winter?" The News, January 06, 2013.

5. Balochistan

- 1. Ahmad, Gulmina Bilal. "For the people?" *Daily Times*, January 25, 2013.
- 2. Akbar, Muhammad. "Notezi, Balochistan and Journalist." *Daily Times*, March 18, 2013.
- 3. Ali, Mir Mohammad. "This Great Humanity has said: 'enough'!" *Daily Times*, January 06, 2013.
- 4. Ali, Mir Mohammad. "Morally Convinced." Daily Times, January 27, 2013.
- 5. Baloch, Sanaullah. "The Bloch perspective." *The News*, March 20, 2013.
- 6. Baloch, Yousif Ajab. "Peaceful election in Balochistan." Daily Times, April 23, 2013.
- 7. Burki, Shahid Javed. "Governance woes in Balochistan and K-P." *Express Tribune*, January 21, 2013.
- 8. Hussayn, Muhammad. "The Gold is ours!" *The News*, January 11, 2013.
- 9. Khan, Lal. "The Mayhem in Balochistan." Daily Times, January 20, 2013.
- 10. Khan, Iqbal. "Balochistan and 2012 Election." The Nation, April 01, 2013.
- 11. Nasir, Abbas. "Baluchistan Peace Hurdle." Dawn, February 02, 2013.
- 12. Rasi, Rusal Bakhsh. "Bringing the Baloch in." Express Tribune, April 16, 2013.
- 13. Sanaullah. "The Truth about Baluchistan." *The News*, February 02, 2013.
- 14. Waqar, Umar. "Media heading for Baluchistan?" *The Nation*, April 05, 2013.
- 15. Zahid, Daniyal. "The Baluchistan Syndrome." *The Nation*, February 16, 2013.

5.1 Reko Diq Agreement and SC

- 1. Haider, Syed Fazl-e-. "The Reko Diq Saga." *Dawn*, January 22, 2013.
- 2. Naqvi, Feisal. "Killing another Golden Goose." Express Tribune, January 22, 2013.
- 3. Shah, Syed Mohibullah. "Looking beyond Labels." *The News*, January 24, 2013.

6. Budget

- 1. Khan, Ashfaque H. "The last Budgets." The News, March 26, 2013.
- 2. Yaqoob, Mohammad. "Budgetary Cover UPS." The News, February 17, 2013.

7. Challenges to Pakistan

- 1. Cork, Chris. "Peace Dividend." *The News*, January 21, 2013.
- 2. Fatemi, Tariq. "Land of myths and make-believe." Express Tribune, January 23, 2013.
- 3. Hafiz, Saad. "In a Perpetual State of Mourning." *Daily Times*, January 20, 2013.
- 4. Haider, Ejaz. "Notes from the log." *Express Tribune*, January 16, 2013.
- 5. Hasan, Masood. "Loony Tunes." The News, January 06, 2013.
- 6. Husain, Irfan. 'The Mess Messiahs Make." Dawn, January 19, 2013.
- 7. Iqbal, Khalid. "The Crisis we wrote." *The Nation*, March 04, 2013.
- 8. Ishaq, Hina Hafeezullah. "The Real Menace." Daily Times, January 18, 2013.
- 9. Islam, Shada. "Tough lessons." Dawn, January 19, 2013.
- 10. Kazmi, Syed Bakhtiyar. "All things slimy." Daily Times, January 07, 2013.
- 11. Khan, Aasim Zafar. "Sign of the Times." The News, January 08, 2013.
- 12. Khan, Khurshid Akhtar. "A Nation of Cynics." *The Nation*, January 20, 2013.
- 13. Malik, Imran. "Clear and present threats to Pakistan." The Nation, January 13, 2013.
- 14. Mir, Nadir. "Pakistan: revolution and war." The Nation, January 19, 2013.
- 15. Mumtaz, Hajrah. "A Place in Time." Dawn, January 07, 2013.
- 16. Munir, Kamal A. "Inequality in Society." *Dawn*, January 28, 2013.
- 17. Naqi Jawed. "The War for Food." *Dawn*, February 07, 2013.
- 18. Rehman, I.A. "In a Blind Alley." Dawn, January 17, 2013.
- 19. Saad, Hafiz. "Messianic Solutions." Daily Times, January 27, 2013.
- 20. Saleem, Khalid. "Threat to Pakistan sovereignty away out." *Express Tribune*, April 18, 2013.
- 21. Sayed, Ajaz Zaka. "Hypocrisy and Diplomacy." The News, March 27, 2013.

- 22. Sharaf, Samson Simon. "Pakistan's Uncertain Portals." *The Nation*, January 10, 2013.
- 23. Shaukat, Zeenia. "Activism in Isolation." Express Tribune, January 14, 2013.

7.1 Load Sheding/CNG Shortage

- 1. Ali, Asna. "Foggy Ideas." *The News*, January 11, 2013.
- 2. Arfaz, Adih. "In the land of no load shading." *Dawn*, April 23, 2013.
- 3. Husain, Khurram. "Winter without Gas." *Dawn*, January 24, 2013.
- 4. Husain, Moazzam. "Off shore oil and Gas." *Dawn*, February 10, 2013.
- 5. Hussain, Mozzam. "Will loadshading end?" *Dawn*, April 28, 2013.
- 6. Nasir, Zarah. "Lopadshading: reality bits hard". *The Nation*, April 15, 2013.

8. Children

- 1. Ali, Syed Muhammad. "Will sparing the rod spoils our school children?" *Express Tribune*, April 08, 2013.
- 2. Hina, Manar Al. "Social Skills in Children." *The Nation*, January 21, 2013.
- 3. Nasir, Abas. "Children of a lesser god." *Dawn*, March 23, 2013.
- 4. Panhwer, Gulsher. "The Curse of Child Marriages." Daily Times, January 19, 2013.
- 5. Qadir, Mahboob. "Hazara the children of a lesser god!!" *Daily Times*, March 06, 2013.
- 6. Salman, Aliya. "Our children deserve better." Daily Times, April 29, 2013.

9. Civil Services/Servants

- 1. Rashid, Qaisar. "A Whistle-Blower in the Civil Service." *Daily Times*, January 16, 2013.
- 2. Rashid, Qaisar. "Research at Civil Service Academy Walton Lahore." *Daily Times*, February 20, 2013.
- 3. Saadat, Syed. "Going around in circles." *Dawn*, January 01, 2013.

10. Civilization

1. Hussain, Akmal. "A Civilization Silenced." Express Tribune, March11, 2013.

11. Crimes

- 1. Ashraf, Ajaz. "The many undertones of the Rape Debate." *Daily Times*, January 11, 2013.
- 2. Bidwai, Praful. "To Prevent Rape, Fight Masculinity." The News, January 12, 2013.
- 3. Islam, Shada. "South Asia's Daughter." *Dawn*, January 12, 2013.

- 4. Nasir, Zaharah. "Sectional enovoirment rape." Express Tribune, April 10, 2013.
- 5. Sethna, Rasheshta. "Invisible Victims." Dawn, March 08, 2013.

12. Constitution

- 1. Husain, Choudary Faisa. "Constitional Anomalies." *Dawn*, March 05, 2013.
- 2. Muhammad, Tariq. "Constitutional conundrum." Express Tribune, April 11, 2013.

13. Corruption

- 1. Atta-ur-Rahman. "Winds of Change." *The News*, January 09, 2013.
- 2. Azmi, Razi. "Tradition Autocracy and Corruption." *Daily Times*, April 17, 2013.
- 3. Bidwai, Praful. "Corruption as Empowerment." *The News*, February 11, 2013.
- 4. Ibrahim, Azeem. "Ending Corruption in Pakistan." Express Tribune, January 29, 2013.
- 5. Ifthar, Momin. "Corruption and regional instability." *The Nation*, March, 28, 2013.
- 6. Khan, Imran. "Terror, Corruption and the ANP." *The News*, April 27, 2013.
- 7. Khan, Khurshied Akhter. "The Corruption Saga." The Nation, April 29, 2013.
- 8. Pervez. "Let's Stop Promoting Corruption in Pakistan's Universities." *Express Tribune*, January 05, 2013.

14. Culture and Heritage

- 1. Abdulmamir, Akif. "Understanding Local Culture and Heritage." *The Nation*, April 29, 2013.
- 2. Ali, Muhammad. "Culture, Ethics & Architecture." Dawn, February 22, 2013.
- 3. Hamadani, Yasir Latif. "High context low trust culture." *Daily Times*, April 15, 2013.
- 4. Javed, Tazeen. "Making Informed Decisions." Express Tribune, January 22, 2013.
- 5. Rais, Rasul Bakhsh. "Looking forward." Express Tribune, January 03, 2013.
- 6. Sadaqi, Ayesha. "The End of Pak tea house." Express Tribune, March 07, 2013.
- 7. Sheikh, Majid. "Endangered Heritage." *Dawn*, January 07, 2013.

15. Current Affairs

1. Wahab, Ali. "Campaign against Asma Jahangir." Express Tribune, February 16, 2013.

15.1 Attack on Polio Team

1. Ali, Asghar. "Engineer Vaccinators Targeted." *Dawn*, January 04, 2013.

- 2. Cork, Chris. "The new normal." *The News*, January 07, 2013.
- 3. Durry, Elias. "Towards Polio Eradication." *Express Tribune*, January 25, 2013.
- 4. Khattak, Jehangir. "Why Pakistan is losing war against Polio." *Express Tribune*, April 12, 2013.
- 5. Nishter, Sania. "The Polio Tipping Point." *The News*, February 22, 2013.
- 6. Sadeque, Najma. "Polio campaign: was stoppage less dangerous than the vaccine?" *Express Tribune*, January 24, 2013.
- 7. Sulehria, Farooq. "Anti Polio Crusade." *The News*, February 12, 2013.
- 8. Zakaria, Rafia. "The Unsung Heroines." *Dawn*, January 02, 2013.

15.2 Attack on NAB Director

- 1. Khan, Aasim Zafar. "The Red Herring." *The News*, January 25, 2013.
- 2. Sattar, Babar. "The Saviour Delusion." *The News*, January 27, 2013.
- 3. Shah, Haider. "Who killed Kamran Fasial?" Daily Times, February 09, 2013.

15.3 Attack on Shia/Hazara Community

- 1. Ahsan, Syed Badrul. "Quetta, a Fairytale in Time." Daily Times, January 16, 2013.
- 2. Ali, Mir Mohammad. "Tis an ill wind indeed!" *Daily Times*, January 20, 2013.
- 3. Alvi, Ali Salman. "Tholobate of silence on a volcano of violence." *Daily Times*, January 14, 2013.
- 4. Asghar, D. "The Tide of Shia Genocide." Daily Times, January 17, 2013.
- 5. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "Realistic Perspective on Quetta Tragedy." *Daily Times*, January 15, 2013.
- 6. Husain, Amir. "Pakistan is Losing its Shias." Daily Times, January 15, 2013.
- 7. Hussain, Sajid. "From Quetta to Turbat." *The News*, January 14, 2013.
- 8. Hussain, Zahid. "The Quetta Tragedy." *Dawn*, January 15, 2013.
- 9. Hyat, Kamila. "The Curse of Silence." The News, January 17, 2013.
- 10. Ijaz, Saroop. "Speak now, or forever hold your peace." *Express Tribune*, January 13, 2013.
- 11. Jilani, Amina. "Two minds that do not think alike." Express Tribune, January 05, 2013.
- 12. Khan, Yaqoob. "Bangash Some Introspection Please?" *Express Tribune*, January 22, 2013.

- 13. Nasir, Zahrah. "United we stand divided we fall." *The Nation*, January 21, 2013.
- 14. Salahuddin, Ghazi. "Crying for the light." *The News*, January 13, 2013.
- 15. Sethna, Razeshta. "Our Sleeping Avengers." Dawn, January 14, 2013.
- 16. Shackle, Samira. "The Travails of the Hazara Community." *Express Tribune*, January 14, 2013.
- 17. Siddiqi, Kamal. "Silence of the wolves." Express Tribune, January 14, 2013.
- 18. Taqi, Mohammad. "Three days that almost shook Pakistan." *Daily Times*, January 17, 2013.
- 19. Zaidi, Mosharraf. "The Road to Normalcy." *The News*, January 18, 2013.
- 20. Zakaria, Rafia. "A Problem of Perception." Dawn, January 16, 2013.
- 21. Zia, Zaeem. "Genocide of Shias, the judiciary and the LeJ." *Daily Times*, January 15, 2013.

15.4 Fire Tragedy

- 1. Mustafa, Zubeida. "Remembering Baldia Victims." *Dawn*, January 02, 2012.
- 2. Siddiqi, Faisal. "Poor Man's Justice." *Dawn*, January 11, 2013.

15.5 Kalabagh Dam

1. Daud, Arbab. "Courts and the Kalabagh Dam." *Daily Times*, January 16, 2013.

15.6 Musharaf back to Pakistan

- 1. Ahsan, Ijaz. "Pervez Mushraf's troubles." *The Nation*, April 16, 2013.
- 2. Husain, Javid. "Musharraf's trails." *The Nation*, April 30, 2013.
- 3. Khan, Shabbir Ahmad. "Transitional Justice Theory Musharraf's Trial." *Express Tribune*, April 16, 2013.
- 4. Mustafa, Abid. "Musharraf framed by his Past." *The Nation*, April 30, 2013.
- 5. Seghal, Ikram. "Mushraf under siege." *The News*, April 26, 2013.

15.7 Protests by Hazara/Shia Community

- 1. Akhtar, Aasim Sajjad. "The Highs and Lows." *Dawn*, January 25, 2013.
- 2. Khan, Aasim Zafar. "A Chance Beckons." The News, January 18, 2013.
- 3. Javeed, Saleem. "World leaders asked to stop atrocities against Hazaras." *Daily Times*, February 16, 2013.

- 4. Mooraj, Anwer. "A bright future Mr Ashraf?" Express Tribune, January 27, 2013.
- 5. Naqvi, Feisal H. "The martyrs of Alamdaar Road." Express Tribune, January 15, 2013.
- 6. Nasir, Abbas. "Feeble but Welcome Signs." *Dawn*, January 19, 2013.
- 7. Ziauddin, M. "The Army is no Solution." Express Tribune, January 16, 2013.

15.8 Qadri's Campaign

- 1. Abbas, Andleeb. "Millions' march." Daily Times, January 14, 2013.
- 2. Ahmed, Salman. "Towards a new Pakistan." Express Tribune, January 12, 2013.
- 3. Almeida, Cyril. "The Perfect Mess." Dawn, January 13, 2013.
- 4. Aziz, Zafar. "Dr Qadri: his Agenda and Relevance." *Daily Times*, January 14, 2013.
- 5. Haider, Ejaz. "Normative and Technical." Express Tribune, January 20, 2013.
- 6. Hazir, Jalees. "March of the mob." *The Nation*, January 06, 2013.
- 7. Inayatullah. "A March for Change." *The Nation*, January 12, 2013.
- 8. Inayatullah. "Extraordinary Happenings." *The Nation*, January 19, 2013.
- 9. Jerral, A. R. "Dr Qadri's Pakistan Sojourn." The Nation, January 16, 2013.
- 10. Mahir. "Al Lone Rangers in the Drone Zone," *Dawn*, January 09, 2013.
- 11. Salahuddin, Ghazi. "A Roller-Coaster Ride." The News, January 20, 2013.
- 12. Shahzad, Ch. "Early Spring." The News, January 04, 2013.
- 13. Siddiqa, Ayesha. "Civil-military Relations and the Qadri Drama." *Express Tribune*, January 17, 2013.
- 14. Syed, Anwar. "An Enigma Wrapped in a Puzzle." Daily Times, January 17, 2013.
- 15. Tariq, S. "Of Long Marches, Graffiti and Filth." *The Nation*, January 12, 2013.
- 16. Tariq, Farooq. "Shrinking Political Space." *The News*, January 22, 2013.
- 17. Torwali, Zubair. "January 10, the Shaikhul Islam and 'Kaptaan'." *Express Tribune*, January 12, 2013.

15.9 Qadri VS ECP

- 1. Atta-ur-Rahman. "Winds of Change." The News, January 18, 2013.
- 2. Atta-ur-Rahman. "Winds of change (Part III)." The News, January 23, 2013.
- 3. Khalique, Harris. "Lies, Damn Lies and Statistics." The News, January 16, 2013.
- 4. Jerral, A. R. "Winners and Losers." The Nation, January 25, 2013.
- 5. Patel, Aakar. "Pakistan's search for Utopia." Express Tribune, January 20, 2013.

15.10 Qadri VS Supreme Court

- 1. Ahmad, Shamshad. "No more status quo." *The Nation*, January 15, 2013.
- 2. Mazari, Shireen M. "When means do matter." The News, January 14, 2013.
- 3. Niazi, M A. "Taking the Capital by Storm." *The Nation*, January 18, 2013.
- 4. Sehgal, Ikram. "March Madness in January." *The News*, January 18, 2013.
- 5. Shackle, Samira. "In search of a Saviour." Express Tribune, January 21, 2013.

15.11 Qadri VS Imran Khan

- 6. Hoodbhoy, Pervez. "WhyMaulana Qadri and Cricketer Khan can't save Pakistan." Express Tribune, January 19, 2013.
- 7. Mehdi, Haider. "The Islamabad Declaration." The Nation, January 23, 2013.
- 8. Saleem, Farrukh. "Change." The News, January 20, 2013.

15.12 Service Banned

- 1. Hamdani, Yasser Latif. "YouTube ban." Daily Times, January 07, 2013.
- 2. Hyat, Kamila. "Now you see it, now you don't." The News, January 03, 2013.

16. Cyber World

- 1. Ali, Asna. "A world of Possibilities." *The News*, January 21, 2013.
- 2. Saif, Umar. "IT: the tipping point." *The News*, January 19, 2013.

17. Democracy

- 1. Abbas, Andleeb. "Wanted: leaders with integrity." Daily Times, January 28, 2013.
- 2. Afraz, Adiah. "Democracy awards." *The News*, March 24, 2013.
- 3. Ahmad, Salman. "Democracy yes, dynasty no." Express Tribune, January 01, 2013.
- 4. Ahmad, Shahmad. "Our revengeful Democracy." *The Nation*, April 09, 2013.
- 5. Agha, Rafiq Hussain. "Conditions Democracy." *Dawn*, March 16, 2013.
- 6. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "Fface-saving exit." The Nation, January 22, 2013.
- 7. Ashraf, Malik Mohammad. "Freedom of Expression and Democracy." *Daily Times*, February 09, 2013.
- 8. Ashraf, Malik Mohmmad. "Defending Democracy." *The Nation*, February 02, 2013.
- 9. Bayat, Hina Khwaja. "The Revenge of 'Democracy'!" Express Tribune, January 17, 2013.
- 10. Falak, Adnan. "Democracy in Peril." *The Nation*, January 28, 2013.

- 11. Hafiz, Saad. "The People's Will." *Daily Times*, January 06, 2013.
- 12. Hassan, Nadir. "Government and Democracy." Express Tribune, January 18, 2013.
- 13. Hussain, Zahid. "Weak Democratic Process." Dawn, January 29, 2013.
- 14. Hussain, Akmal. "Crisis, classes and parties." Express Tribune, January 07, 2013.
- 15. Inyatullah. "Revieving Democracy's performance." *The Nation*, March 16, 2013.
- 16. Inyatullah. "Pakistan ,s Dreams :democracy ;past and future." *The Nation*, March, 30, 2013.
- 17. Khan, Rashid Ahmad. "Pakistan is not Egypt." *Daily Times*, January 05, 2013.
- 18. Khan, Khurshid Akhtar. "Rule by Democracy or Sreet Power." *The Nation*, January 06, 2013.
- 19. Mehdi, Haider. "A note to Asif Ali Zardari." The Nation, January 15, 2013.
- 20. Murtaza, Niaz. "A Stable Democracy?" *Dawn*, March 26, 2013.
- 21. Nasir, Jamil. "Sustaning Democracy." The News, April 13, 2013.
- 22. Noorani, A.G."Controversial Powers." *Dawn*, January 12, 2013.
- 23. Rashid, Sameera. "Long live Democracy." Daily Times, January 21, 2013.
- 24. Rais, Rasul Bakhsh. "Democratic Transition." Express Tribune, March, 26, 2013.
- 25. Ranjan, Amit. "Democracy in Pakistan." *Daily Times*, March 28, 2013.
- 26. Rehman, Sherry. "Building a new Democracy in Pakistan." *The Nation*, January 09, 2013.
- 27. Rehman, I.A. "The Democrats' Duty." *Dawn*, January 10, 2013. Zia, Amir. "The Mood of the Moment." *The News*, January 08, 2013.
- 28. Sulehria, Farooq. "Messiahs." *The News*, January 23, 2013.
- 29. Waziri, Ahmad Noor. "In the name of Democracy." *The Nation*, April 09, 2013.
- 30. Zia, Amir. "The Real threat to Democracy." The News, January 22, 2013.

17.1 Democracy VS Dictatorship

- 1. Khalique, Harris. "Who votes against the vote?" *The News*, January 10, 2013.
- 2. Khan, A. Q. "Political Jugglers." *The News*, January 21, 2013.
- 3. Madhi, Haider. "The Dictatorship of the Electable." *The Nation*, March 14, 2013.
- 4. Sumar, Farooq. "A Dictator's cruel joke." *Daily Times*, April 04, 2013.

18. Drone Technology

- 1. Breachli, Christopher. "Drone lament." *The News*, March 20, 2013.
- 2. Brenner, Michael. "Drone Denial." The News, January 05, 2013.
- 3. Hassan, Nadir. "Drones and Exceptions." Express Tribune, January 25, 2013.
- 4. Ikram Ullah. "Drone campaign in Pakistan." *The Nation*, April 15, 2013.
- 5. Jan, Faizullah. "The need for a new story." *Dawn*, January 05, 2013.
- 6. Jerral, A.R. "Drones: UN finally wakes up." *The Nation*, March, 26, 2013.
- 7. Kohler, Robert C. "Drone World." *The News*, April 15, 2013.
- 9. Shackle, Smaira. "World of Drones." Express Tribune, February 11, 2013.
- 10. Shaikh, Najmuddin A. "America and the Drone issue." *Dawn*, February 20, 2013.
- 11. Shaikh, Najmuddin. "America's Drones issue." *Dawn*, February 13, 2013.
- 12. Shams, Qandeel. "Drones: the evil of the lesser evil." *Daily Times*, March 14, 2013.
- 13. Umar, Muhammad. "The Drone Confusion." Daily Times, February 12, 2013.

19. Dual Citizenship

- 1. Hassan, Izharul. "Doubting Loyalties of Dual Nationals." *Express Tribune*, January 15, 2013.
- 2. Madhi, Haider. "The Dual Nationality Debate." *The Nation*, February 20, 2013.
- 3. Zafar, Ali. "In Defance of dual nationals." Express Tribune, March, 17, 2013.

20. Economy

- 1. Bukhari, Shahid Javed. "The Economic impact of the Pakistani American Diaspora." *Express Tribune*, March, 18, 2013.
- 2. Hafiz, Saad. "It is about Fixing the Economy." *Daily Times*, January 13, 2013.
- 3. Husain, Khuram. "Interim Economic Management." Dawn, April 18, 2013.
- 4. Kazmi, Syed Bukhtayar. "The Economy again." Daily Times, March 11, 2013.
- 5. Kazmi, Syed Bakhtiyar. "The Economy." *Daily Times*, March 04, 2013.
- 6. Khan, Ashfaque H. "The Worst is still to come." *The News*, January 01, 2013.
- 7. Khan, Ashfaque H. "2008 versus 2013." *The News*, January 08, 2013.
- 8. Monnoo, Kamal. "Dependence on Remittances." The Nation, January 16, 2013.
- 9. Menno, kamal. "Leaderless Economy." *The Nation*, April 17, 2013.
- 10. Nasir, Jamil. "Our Informal Economy." The News, January 24, 2013.

- 11. Nasir, Jamil. "The Economics of happiness." *The News*, March 29, 2013.
- 12. Sherni, Shakib. "The Informal Economy." *Dawn*, February 22, 2013.
- 13. Tahair, Perveez. "Caretaking the Economy." Express Tribune, April 12, 2013.

20.1 Debt Payment

1. Yaqub, Mohammad. "The Debt Trap Heights." *The News*, February 08, 2013.

20.2 Economic Crisis

- 1. Husain, Khurram. "Conflict Economic." Dawn, February 21, 2013.
- 2. Inayatullah. "Why Nations Fail." The Nation, January 05, 2013.
- 3. Ramzan, Beelam. "MFN Status delayed or denied?" *The News*, January 07, 2013.
- 4. Yaqub, Muhammad. "The Orphan Economy." *The News*, January 30, 2013.

20.3 Economic Growth

- 1. Ali, Fahd. "The State and Economic Development." *The News*, January 31, 2013.
- 2. Bari, Faisal. "Corporate Power." Dawn, January 04, 2013.
- 3. Husain, Khurram. "Difficult to Compare." *Dawn*, January 10, 2013.
- 4. Khan, Lal. "Economic Salvation: privatization and expropriation." Daily Times, February 17, 2013.
- 5. Monnoo, Kamal. "Finding ways to Growth." *The Nation*, January 02, 2013.
- 6. Nasir, Jamil. "Our Growth Diagnostics." *The News*, January 05, 2013.

20.4 Economic Policy

- 1. Husain, Akmal. "The IMF and Economic Policy." Express Tribune, April 01, 2013.
- 2. Mono, Kamal. "Economic Manifesto. The Nation, March, 27, 2013.

20.5 Exchange Market/Finance

- 1. Darr, Amber. "The Investor's Exchange." *Dawn*, January 22, 2013.
- 2. Khan, Ashfaque. "Financial tsunami." The News, March 12, 2013.

20.6 Institutions/Industries

- 1. Azad, Arif. "Extractive Institutions." *Dawn*, January 10, 2013.
- 2. Husain, Khuram. "State Bank Pakistan." *Dawn*, February 07, 2013.
- 3. Kardar, Shahid. "Convoluted Expectations." *Dawn*, January 08, 2012.
- 4. Memoo, Kamal. "Taxile –Pakistan Vs India." The Nation, March, 20, 2013.

- 5. Sherani, Sakib. "Why Nations Fail." *Dawn*, January 11, 2013.
- 6. Siddiqa, Ayesha. "More than a Pound of Flesh." Express Tribune, January 10, 2013.

20.7 Political Economy

- 1. Saleem, Farrukh. "Optimism." The News, January 27, 2013.
- 2. Tahir, Pervez. "A Politically Supervised Development Programme." *Express Tribune*, January 11, 2013.

20.8 Tax

- 1. Abbas, Laila. "On Tax Amnesty." *The News*, March 29, 2013.
- 2. Amin, Husnul. "Our Textual Religiosity." *The News*, April 02, 2013.
- 3. Bidwai, Praful. "Taxs the rich." *The News*, March 22, 2013.
- 4. Hannan, Daniel. "A Swiss Cheese Tax System." Dawn, January 28, 2013.
- 5. Isani, Muzafer Ali. "An optimal tax system." *Dawn*, April 08, 2013.
- 6. Isani, Muzfer Ali. "Tax deputes resolution." Dawn, April 19, 2013.
- 7. Lodhi, Maleeha. "Taxing issues." *The News*, January 01, 2013.
- 8. Sania, Ch. "Judicious Taxation." *The Nation*, February 06, 2013.

21. Education

- 1. Ali, Muhammad. "The Knowledge Society." Dawn, March 29, 2013.
- 2. Ali, Sayed Mahmood. "Education Crisis." Express Tribune, March 18, 2013.
- 3. Ashraf, Malik Mohammad. "Promoting cause of Education." *The Nation*, February 14, 2013.
- 4. Bangash, Yaqoob Khan. "Imagining Higher Education." *Express Tribune*, January 08, 2013.
- 5. Bari, Fasial. "Literacy and Skill." *Dawn*, March 01, 2013.
- 6. Bari, Fasil. "Education and Mobility." *Dawn*, February, 01, 2013.
- 7. Jamil, Mohammad. "Schooling An Ignored Orphan." *The Nation*, January 02, 2013.
- 8. Khan, Iftekhar A. "Fleeting Moments." The News, January 16, 2013.
- 9. Malik, Basil Nabi. "Privatizing free Education." *Dawn*, April 02, 2013.
- 10. Nasir, Zarah. "Education; nothing to be proud." Express Tribune, April 03, 2013.
- 11. Rashid, Qaisar. "Knowledge Workers." *Daily Times*, January 02, 2013.
- 12. Siddiqi, Kamal. "The Knowledge Gaps." Express Tribune, January 21, 2013.

13. Valliani, Amin. "Role of the Family." *Dawn*, January 11, 2013.

21.1 Child Education

- 1. Hetland, Atle. "Children are not Broilers." *The Nation*, January 17, 2013.
- 2. Husain, Amir. "Elite Schools and Innovations." Daily Times, January 29, 2013

21.2 Degree Varififaction

- 1. Hussain, Nadir. "On A Fake Degrees." Express Tribune, March01, 2013.
- 2. Zahrah, Fatima. "Its about more than fake degrees." Express Tribune, April 11, 2013.

21.3 Education Policy

- 1. Bari, Faisal. "Education & Manifestos." Dawn, March 29, 2013.
- 2. Zaman, Muhammad Hamad. "Debating Education Policy." *Express Tribune*, March 02, 2013.

21.4 Education System

- 1. Hussain, Amir. "Elite Schools and Innovation." *Daily Times*, February 11, 2013.
- 2. Inayatullah. "State of basic Education in Pakistan." *The Nation*, February 02, 2013.
- 3. Mustafa, Zubeida. "One who opted for change?" Dawn, January 09, 2013.
- 4. Rashid, Abbas. "Uniform Education." The News, March 06, 2013.
- 5. Rasi, Rasual Bakhsh. "Who can context Education?" Express Tribune, April 02, 2013.
- 6. Sarfaraz, Irum. "A Case for English in Pakistan." Express Tribune, January 03, 2013.
- 7. Zaidi, M. "Education rift." Express Tribune, March10, 2013.

21.5 Higher Education

- 1. Laghari, Javaid. "HEC: points and counterpoints." The News, March 14, 2013.
- 2. Rahman, Attaur. "Destroying the HEC." *The News*, February 02, 2013.
- 3. Rahman, Attaur. "Higher education commission under renewed Threat." *Express Tribune*, February 07, 2013.
- 4. Rahman, Attaur. "The Changing Face of Higher Education." *Express Tribune*, January 25, 2013.
- 5. Rana, Shabana. "Paying a price for scholarships." Express Tribune, April 09, 2013.
- 6. Rebison, Francis. "English and Higher Education." Express Tribune, March, 13, 2013.

21.6 Ignorance

- 1. Husain, Javid. "Shameful neglect of education." *The Nation*, February 05, 2013.
- 2. Sakeenah, Maryam. "An Instructive Absurdity." Daily Times, January 27, 2013.

21.7 Media Role in Education

1. Khan, Laeeq. "Educating through Television and Radio." *Express Tribune*, January 10, 2013.

21.8 Research and Development

- 1. Attaur Rahman. "Quality Research in Pakistani Universities." *Express Tribune*, January 11, 2013.
- 2. Mulder, Anka. "Advancements in Education." *The Nation*, January 12, 2013.

22. Election

- 1. Akram, Munir. "The Monti Option." Dawn, January 06, 2013.
- 2. Ali, Syed Mahmood. "Enovoirmental issue in Election Agenda." *Express Tribune*, April 22, 2013.
- 3. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "Time to Focus on Elections." *Daily Times*, January 28, 2013.
- 4. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "Doubts about the Election." *Daily Times*, March 02, 2013.
- 5. Ayaz, Baber. "A Conversation with an Election Sceptic." *Daily Times*, March 04, 2013.
- 6. Bari, Sarwar. "Elections and Parochialism." *Dawn*, January 20, 2013.
- 7. Bari, Sarwar. "Credibility of Electoral Rolls." *Dawn*, January 13, 2013.
- 8. Bari, Sarwar. "Election without freedom." Express Tribune, March, 26, 2013.
- 9. Burki, Shahid Javed. "On the eve of the Third Real Election." *Express Tribune*, January 28, 2013.
- 10. Hasan, Abid. "ECP can make History." The News, January 23, 2013.
- 11. Husain, Nadir. "Of caretaker set up and Election." Express Tribune, March, 22, 2013.
- 12. Khail, Azam. "Peace during Election?" *The Nation*, March, 29, 2013.
- 13. Khan, Iqbal. "Beyond Election: national priorities." *The Nation*, April 15, 2013.
- 14. Lodhi, Maleeha. "Uncertain Election dynamic." *The News*, April 02, 2013.

- 15. Quraishi, Ahmed. "Beyond Elections." The News, January 09, 2013.
- 16. Sarwar, Bari. "Fascism and Elections." *The News*, January 25, 2013.
- 17. Sehgal, Ikram. "State of the Nation." *The News*, January 03, 2013.
- 18. Sharaf, Samson Simon. "The Election conundrum." *The Nation*, April 06, 2013.
- 19. Syed, Anwar. "Getting ready for the Election." Daily Times, March 05, 2013.

22.1 Election Commission of Pakistan

- 1. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "The ECP and Election." *The Nation*, April 06, 2013.
- 2. Ezdi, Asif. "Running Scared." *The News*, January 06, 2013.
- 3. Ezdi, Asif. "ECP in the Spotlight." *The News*, January 28, 2013.
- 4. Hussain, Waheed. "Is ECP losing direction?" *Daily Times*, March 05, 2013.
- 5. Jamil, Mohammad. "ECP, and the 2013 Election." The Nation, March 12, 2013.
- 6. Rehman, I.A. "The Real Challenge." *Dawn*, January 03, 2013.
- 7. Sadiq, Naeem. "ECP: a case of acquired helplessness." *The News*, January 21, 2013.
- 8. Shah, Syed Mohibullah. "Withering away of the state." *The News*, January 07, 2013.
- 9. Sethi, Najam. "The ECP under fire." *The News*, March 03, 2013.
- 10. Star, Baber. "The challenge foe ECP." The News, March 09, 2013.

22.2 Election History

- 1. Saleem, Farrukh. "Elite Democracy." *The News*, January 08, 2013
- 2. Zakaria, Rafia. "Election past." Dawn, March 27, 2013.

22.3Electoral Reform

- 1. Faisal, Agha. "Citizens for fair Election." *The News*, March 05, 2013.
- 2. Saleem, Farrukh. "National Agenda." *The News*, January 13, 2013.

22.4 Election System

- 1. Ayaz, Babar. "Judging Election Candidates on Subjective Laws." *Daily Times*, January 28, 2013.
- 2. Husain, Akmal. "Post Election Challenges." Express Tribune, March 04, 2013.
- 3. Jerral, A. R. "Pandemonium before Elections." *The Nation*, January 31, 2013.
- 4. Pirzada, Sayed Sharifuddin. "Purity of and transparency in Election." *Daily Times*, March 27, 2013.

- 5. Syed, Anwar. "Pleas for Changing the System." *Daily Times*, January 08, 2012.
- 6. Yousuf, Hani. "My patriarchy is better than yours." Express Tribune, January 18, 2013.

22.5 Oversease Participation in Election

1. Nadeem, Hassain. "Voting right for Overseas Pakistanis." *Daily Times*, April 16, 2013.

22.6 Security Issues in Election

- 1. Hassan, Kiran. "Will Terrorism hijack the Pakistani Election?" *Daily Times*, April 02, 2013.
- 2. Inyatullah. "Terrorist threats and Election." *The Nation*, April 20, 2013.
- 3. Khan, Lal. "The gimmickry of Electoral Security." Daily Times, April 14, 2013.
- 4. Munier, Khalid. "Election and the Security situation." *Express Tribune*, April 13, 2013.

23. Employeement

- 1. Ali, Sara. "Needed: a domestic workers' bill of rights." Express Tribune, January 25, 2013.
- 2. Hussain H. "Jobs for Votes." The News, January 14, 2013.
- 3. Rashid, Qaisar. "The Current Affairs Orientation of the FPSC." *Daily Times*, January 30, 2013. Zaidi,

24. Energy

- 1. Aziz, Sartij. "Energy Crisis: who is responsible?" *The Nation*, April 24, 2013.
- 2. Hoffman, Petar. "Clean and renewable Energy." *The Nation*, April 05, 2013.

24.1 Water

- 1. Ali, Sara. "Indus Water: let's bury the hatchet." *Daily Times*, March 04, 2013.
- 2. Ali, Sayed Mohmood. "Adressing Water insecurity." Express Tribune, March, 26, 2013.
- 3. Bhati, Ahmad Saeed. "World Water day." The Nation, March, 22, 2013.
- 4. Bhati, Ahmad Saeed. "Worsening Water shortage." *The Nation*, March 15, 2013.
- 5. Saeed, Ahmad. "Water Crisis Fallacies and Facts." *The Nation*, February 16, 2013.

25. Environmental Issues

- 1. Ali, Asna. "Pollution Crisis." The News, March 12, 2013.
- 2. Bhati, Ahmad Saeed. "Resourses and Climate Change." *The Nation*, April 23, 2013.
- 3. Hazir, Jalees. "Speaking for nature?" *The Nation*, January 27, 2013.
- 4. Islam, Ahmad Rafy. "The Sanitary Revolution." Express Tribune, April 28, 2013.

5. Nasir, Zahrah. "Promoting Poison." Express Tribune, January 09, 2013.

26. Events

- 1. Ahmad, Naveed. "The Right to Play." *The News*, January 12, 2013.
- 2. Tahir, Naeem. "The New Year and 'Change'." Daily Times, January 12, 2013.

27. Extremism

- 1. Khashoggi, Jamal. "Curse of Extremism." *The Nation*, January 13, 2013.
- 2. Rahman, I.A. "Extremist, threat to polls." *Dawn*, March 07, 2013.
- 3. Siddiqa, Ayesha. "Extremism post 2014." Express Tribune, February 14, 2013.
- 4. William, Xavier. "Growing Religious intolerance in Pakistan." *Daily Times*, March 12, 2013.
- 5. Zaidi, M. "Radicalisation of the Young." Express Tribune, January 08, 2013.

28. Foreign Aid

- 1. Ali, Syed Mohammad. "Vying for more IMF Support." *Express Tribune*, January 15, 2013.
- 2. Husain, Khurram. "The IMF Carousel." *Dawn*, April 25, 2013.
- 3. Kardar, Shahid. "A new IMF programme." *Dawn*, April 02, 2013.
- 4. Kardar, Shahid. "The IMF's visit." Dawn, January 29, 2013.
- 5. Khan, Ashfaque H. "A Frank Assessment." *The News*, January 22, 2013.
- 6. Khan, Ashfaque H. "IMF mission in town." *The News*, January 15, 2013.
- 7. Murtaza, Niaz. "Misconceptions about Aid." *Dawn*, January 08, 2013.
- 8. Tahir, Pervez. "IMF and Political Transitions." Express Tribune, January 18, 2013.

29. Foreign Policy

- 1. Ahmad, Andrew. "Key Iraq legacy: the biggest shift in foreign attitude towards US." *Daily Times*, March 12, 2013.
- 2. Kery, Kohan. "Women and US Foreign Policy." The News, March 08, 2013.
- 3. Mousavizadeh, Nader. "Memo to Washington: foreign policy beings abroad." *Express Tribune*, February 02, 2013.
- 4. Rahman, I A. "US Curriculum aid?" Dawn, April 04, 2013.

- 5. Sayed, Atif Shamin. "The Evident US Policy shirt and Possible Repercussions." *Daily Times*, February 17, 2013.
- 6. Shah, Mowahid Hussain. "Who will guard the guards?" *The Nation*, January 03, 2013.
- 7. Syed, Atif Shamim. "The Chuck Hagel controversy: causes and ramifications." *Daily Times*, January 01, 2013.

30. Future

- 1. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "Election and our Future." Daily Times, April 06, 2013.
- 2. Jilani, Amina. "The future looks good?" Express Tribune, January 19, 2013.
- 3. Nasir, Jamil. "The world in 2030." The News, January 16, 2013.
- 4. Naiser, Zarah. "Sustainable feture for survival." The Nation, March, 25, 2013.
- 5. Shah, Salman. "The year ahead." *The News*, January 04, 2013.
- 6. Sharaf, Samson Simon. "The IRI survey: how Pakistanis think." *The Nation*, January 30, 2013.
- 7. Zakaria, Rafi. "The Pakistan expectation." *Dawn*, April 03, 2013.

31. Gawader Port

- 1. Khan, Taj M. "Gawader and the great game." The News, April 03, 2013.
- 2. Nazamani, Usama. "Gawader: an emerging paradigm for Pakistan and the region." *Daily Times*, March 19, 2013.

32. Gender Issues

- 1. Akber, M. J. "Justice or Gender Bias?" *Dawn*, February 10, 2013.
- 2. Bari, Farzana. "Are Men and Women really equal in the West?" Express Tribune, March, 19, 2013.
- 3. Isgandarova, Nazila. "Gender Inequality in Education." *The Nation*, January 08, 2013.
- 4. Javed, Tazeen. "Gender and Television." Express Tribune, January 08, 2013.
- 5. Talpur, Murtaza. "Gender Disparities in Rural Pakistan." Daily Times, January 07, 2013.
- 6. Zakaria, Rafia. "Gender battle at the UN." Dawn, March 20, 2013.

33. General

- 1. Abdulamir, Akif. "Minding the mindset." *The Nation*, January 07, 2013.
- 2. Abdulamir, Akif. "The Greatness and Meanness of Man." *The Nation*, January 16, 2013.

- 3. Abdulamir, Akif. "Another Grinding Existence." *The Nation*, January 28, 2013.
- 4. Chauburji. "The King of Winter Foods." *The Nation*, January 10, 2013.
- 5. Hasan, Masood. "More of the same." The News, January 13, 2013.
- 6. Husain, Irfan. "Visions of Hell." Dawn, January 12, 2013.
- 7. Kazmi, Syed Bakhtiyar. "Kneel." Daily Times, January 21, 2013.
- 8. Khan, A. Q. "Political Jugglers." *The News*, January 14, 2013.
- 9. Mustafa, Zubeida. "Changing Mindsets." Dawn, January 23, 2013.
- 10. Nasir, Zahrah. "The price of greed." The Nation, January 14, 2013.
- 11. Nasir, Zahrah. "Something in the air..." *The Nation*, January 28, 2013.
- 12. Nissan, Colin. "This is the Year!" *The Nation*, January 01, 2013.
- 13. Sheikh, Nabiha Meher. "Misogyny." The News, January 18, 2013.
- 14. Syed, Aijaz Zaka. "Hopes and Dreams." The News, January 05, 2013.

33.1 Music/Drama/Film

- 1. Irwin, Colin. "The New Face of Folk Music." *Dawn*, January 29, 2013.
- 2. Naim, Amin Jan. "World Cultural Mosaic." *The News*, January 24, 2013.
- 3. Sheikh, Nabiha Meher. "Pop Patriarchs." *The News*, January 25, 2013.
- 4. Zafar, Irfan. "The Celluloid Trash." *The Nation*, January 27, 2013.

33.2 Journalism

1. Ahmad, Mushfiq. "At a loss for Words." *The News*, January 04, 2013.

34. Governance

- 1. Ahmad, Gulmina Bilal. "Government failed citizens succeeded." *Daily Times*, March 08, 2013.
- 2. Husain, Akmal. "Governance challenge ahead." Express Tribune, March, 25, 2013.
- 3. Nasir, Jamil. "Rent secking and Governance." The News, April 06, 2013.
- 4. Sherani, Sakib. "Purple Bamboo." *Dawn*, January 25, 2013.
- 5. Zaidi, Hussain H. "The Best Government." *The News*, February 18, 2013.

35. Health

- 1. Azim, Talit. "Wither the Country, s Health." *The Nation*, February 10, 2013.
- 2. Humayun, Aama. "Domestic violence a Public Health issue." *Express Tribune*, April 12, 2013.

- 3. Khan, Mohammad Hussain. "Poor picture of health." *Dawn*, January 18, 2013.
- 4. Ishaq, Hina Hafeezullah. "Organ Donation: the gift of life." *Daily Times*, January 04, 2013.
- 5. Saghir, Mohammad. "Health Issue." *The Nation*, February 15, 2013.
- 6. Mahmood, Shahid. "Clinton, butterflies and Bin Laden." *Express Tribune*, January 03, 2013.

35.1 Drug

- 1. Rehman, Asha'ar. "Loss of a lesser life." *Dawn*, January 01, 2012.
- 2. Zaman, Muhammad Hamid. "Selling Toxicity." Express Tribune, January 01, 2013.

36. History

- 1. Anjum, Najeeb. "Are we ready to learn from history?" Express Tribune, April 24, 2013.
- 2. Fazl, M Abul. "Of pain." The Nation, January 15, 2013.
- 3. Khalique, Harris. "History does not begin in 2007." The News, April 10, 2013.
- 4. Khan, H Q. "History revisited." The News, April 15, 2013.
- 5. Sharaf, Samson Simon. "Resolutions everyone must make." *The Nation*, January 02, 2013.
- 6. Younis, Kunwar Khalid. "A history an oppressed community." *Express Tribune*, March, 19, 2013.

37. Historical Events

- 1. Iftikhar, Momin. "March 23and the gift of Pakistan." *The Nation*, March, 23, 2013.
- 2. Pathan, Adeel. "Nuist against intolerance on 23 March." *Express Tribune*, March, 23, 2013.
- 3. Sharaf, Samson Simon. "March 23." The Nation, March, 23, 2013.

38. Human Rights

1. Swofford, Tammy. "Freedom of expression: a human right issue." *Daily Times*, April 05, 2013.

39. Ideology of Pakistan

1. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "What is Ideology of Pakistan?" *Daily Times*, April 15, 2013.

- 2. Ayaz, Baber. "The myth of the ideology of Pakistan." *Daily Times*, April 10, 2013.
- 3. Hsamadani, Yasier Latief. "Ideology of Pakistan." Daily Times, April 08, 2013.
- 4. Jerral, A R. "Erasing Pakistanis ideological foundations." *The Nation*, April 17, 2013.
- 5. Pande, Aprana. "Ideology of Pakistan". Daily Times, April 15, 2013.
- 6. Rahman, Asha S. "Rally, Faith, & Ideology." Dawn, March 26, 2013.

40. Intelligence

- 1. Cohn, Majorie. "Torturing the Facts." The News, January 22, 2013.
- 2. Lake, Eli. "Backwaters: a virtual extension of the CIA." *The Nation*, March 16, 2013.
- 3. Mahmood, Shahid. "John Brennan's Extraordinary Nomination." *Express Tribune*, January 10, 2013.

41. International Affairs

1. Khan, Lal. "Venezuela: revolution in slow motion." Daily Times, January 27, 2013.

41.1America

- 1. Ahmed, Ishtiaq. "The waxing and Waning US." *Daily Times*, January 13, 2013.
- 2. Ahmed, Ishtiaq. "The Waxing and Waning US." *Daily Times*, January 20, 2013.
- 3. Ahmed, Ishtiaq. "The Waxing and Waning US." *Daily Times*, January 06, 2013.
- 4. Beattie, Missy. "What will this become?" *The News*, January 24, 2013.
- 5. Hurst, Steven R. "Growing more Complex." *The Nation*, January 18, 2013.
- 6. Husain, Javid. "Limits of American Power." The Nation, April 16, 2013.
- 7. Iftikhar, Muhammad Omar. "Will Obama Deliver?" *Daily Times*, January 03, 2013.
- 8. Mahmood, Shahid. "Obama's PlayStation." Express Tribune, January 24, 2013.
- 9. Nasir, Jamil. "Economic Recovery in the USA." The News, February 02, 2013.
- 10. Shere, Waris. "Barack Obama's legacy." *Daily Times*, January 19, 2013.
- 11. Syed, Atif Shamim. "The divided States of America." Daily Times, January 15, 2013.
- 12. Syed, Atif Shahmeen. "The Fiscal face off in America." Daily Times, March 10, 2013.
- 13. Swofford, Tammy. "James McEachin: a quiet American influence." *Daily Times*, January 18, 2013.
- 14. Yumin, Hu. "Strategic Arms Game." The Nation, January 14, 2013.
- 15. Choudary, Abudal Raheem. "President Obama, s middle east visit." *Daily Times*, March 26, 2013.

41.1.1 Attacks on Children/Gun Control

- 1. Balland, Sabbia. "US gun laws: no tipping point in sight." *Daily Times*, March 30, 2013.
- 2. Gopnik, Adam. "The Simple Truth about Gun Control." *The Nation*, January 05, 2013.

41.1.2 US Administration

- 1. Balland, Sabria. "Obama: second term and potential Republican opposition." *Daily Times*, January 24, 2013.
- 2. Rahman, Abdur. "The Trauma Preceding the Fiscal Cliff Deal." *Daily Times*, January 15, 2013.
- 3. Seth, S. P. "United States' Crisis of Governance." *Daily Times*, January 23, 2013.
- 4. Ullman, Harlan. "10, 9, 8, 7...?" *Daily Times*, January 03, 2013.
- 5. Ullman, Harlan. "Descent into hell: the demise of American politics." *Daily Times*, January 31, 2013.

41.2 Austrelia

1. Nasim, Hussain. "Warming up Australia." Daily Times, March 26, 2013.

41.3 Bangladesh

- 1. Ahmad, Monnis. "Bangladesh's identity crisis." *Dawn*, April 16, 2013.
- 2. Ahmar, Moonis. "Bangladesh &1971 syndrome." Dawn, March 05, 2013.
- 3. Cadman, Toby M. "Bangladesh on the brink." *The Nation*, April 09, 2013.
- 4. Ifthkar, Momin. "Friends of Bangladesh." *The Nation*, April 02, 2013.
- 5. Khan, Lal. "Bangladesh: past haunts the future." *Daily Times*, March 03, 2013.
- 6. Sehgal, Ikram. "Visiting Bangladesh." *The News*, January 10, 2013.

41.4 China

- 1. Ali, Asna. "Chinese counterfeits." *The News*, April 05, 2013.
- 2. Monnoo, Kamal. "Chinese Structural Reforms." *The Nation*, January 09, 2013.
- 3. Nicholas, R. "Burns Kerry and China." *Express Tribune*, February 01, 2013.
- 4. Xiaodong, Wang. "New anti-pollution standards in China." *Dawn*, January 03, 2013.

41.5 Egypt

1. Sakeennah, Maryam. "What we need to learn from Egypt." *Express Tribune*, February 13, 2013.

- 2. Swofford, Tammy. "Egypt: the new constitution." *Daily Times*, January 04, 2013.
- 3. Swofford, Tammy. "Egypt: the new constitution." *Daily Times*, January 11, 2013.
- 4. Syed, Atif Shamim. "A General view of Egypt's new Constitution." *Daily Times*, January 08, 2012.
- 5. Syed, Aijaz Zaka. "Fury of a Patient People." The News, January 12, 2013.

41.6 France

- 1. Ali, Mahir. "Blood on the Saharan Sands." *Dawn*, January 23, 2013.
- 2. Balland, Sabria. "France's debate." *Daily Times*, January 31, 2013.
- 3. Balland, Sabria. "France's intervention in Mali." *Daily Times*, January 17, 2013.
- 4. Eric, S. "Margolis back on the warpath." *The Nation*, January 27, 2013.
- 5. Sabria, D Asghar. "Balland Chowdhury the thorn in France's side?" *Daily Times*, January 10, 2013.

41.7 India

- 1. Akbar, M.J. "Leave it to God." Dawn, January 06, 2013.
- 2. Bidwai, Praful. "The Congress and the 'middle class'." *The News*, January 28, 2013.
- 3. Husain, Irfan. "India's Winter of Discontent." *Dawn*, January 14, 2013.
- 4. Husain, Khurram. "India Growling." *Dawn*, January 3 1, 2013.
- 5. Inayatullah. "India's sound and fury." *The Nation*, January 24, 2013.
- 6. Iqbal, Khalid. "India acknowledges Hindu terrorism." *The Nation*, January 28, 2013.
- 7. Malik, Imran. "India's Cold Start Doctrine Madness." *The Nation*, January 27, 2013.
- 8. Memon, Naseer. "Sindh under Assault of Obscurantism." *Express Tribune*, January 02, 2013.
- 9. Mustafa, Seema. "In the words of General Bikram Singh." *Express Tribune*, January 16, 2013.
- 10. QakhluIn, Priya. "India, Apathy towards Women." *The Nation*, January 03, 2013.
- 11. Quraishi, Sehgal, Ikram. "State of the Nation." The News, January 03, 2013.
- 12. Nadeim, Hussan. "India must compromise." *Daily Times*, February 02, 2013.
- 13. Naqvi Jawed. "Nature of the beast." *Dawn*, January 03, 2013.
- 14. Nayar, Kuldip. "The Delhi Student Movement." Express Tribune, January 09, 2013.
- 15. Patel, Aakar. "Failings of the India justice system." Express Tribune, March, 17, 2013.
- 16. Patel, Aaker. "Guiding the Indian Economy." Express Tribune, April 21, 2013.

- 17. Rehman, I.A. "Ties with India." *Dawn*, January 24, 2013. Sharan, Sunil. "India's power slipping away?" *Dawn*, March 18, 2013.
- 18. Sharif, Samson Simon. "Why is India so jittery?" *The Nation*, March 02, 2013.

41.7.1Indian Muslims

- 1. Mustafa, Seema. "India and its Muslims." Express Tribune, March, 23, 2013
- 2. Patel, Aakar. "To be a Muslim in India." Express Tribune, January 31, 2013.

41.7.2 Gang Rape

- 1. Noorani, A. G. "Politicians' Influence." *Dawn*, January 05, 2013.
- 2. Asghar, Ayesha. "Targeting Hindu girls for rape." Express Tribune, January 05, 2013.

41.8 Iran

- 1. Ahmad, Mohammad. "Lessons from the Iranian Revolution." *Daily Times*, January 18, 2013.
- 2. Shaikh, Najmuddin A. "Progress in Iran talks." *Dawn*, March 06, 2013.
- 3. Ullman, Harlan. "The Iranian Cliff." *Daily Times*, January 10, 2013.

41.9 Iraq

- 1. Sadaqi, Muneeb. "The Iraq War." Daily Times, April 02, 2013.
- 2. Sethi, S P. "Iraq war retrospective: ten year on." *Daily Times*, April 10, 2013.

41.10 Israel

- 1. Fatemi, Tariq. "Israeli Election, s Likely Implication." *Express Tribune*, February 06, 2013.
- 2. Fernandez, Belen. "Guns and Violence." *The Nation*, January 17, 2013.
- 3. Nagim, Saulat. "Jews and Israel: a Marxist critique." Daily Times, January 18, 2013.
- 4. Nagi, Saulat. "Jews and Israel: a Marxist critique." *Daily Times*, January 25, 2013.
- 5. Nagi, Saulat. "Jews and Israel: a Marxist critique." *Daily Times*, February 01, 2013.
- 6. Sadim, Sabri. "Israel's belligerent occupation." *The Nation*, April 10, 2013.
- 7. Seth, S P. "Israel: banality of evil of occupation." *Daily Times*, January 30, 2013.

41.11 North Koria

1. Seth, S. P. "North Korea and the Nuclear Question." *Daily Times*, January 02, 2013.

- 2. Sethi, S P. "The riddle that is North Korea." *Daily Times*, April 24, 2013.
- 3. Ullman, Harlan. "Socking and aweing the North Koran leader." *Daily Times*, April 11, 2013.

41.12 Russia

- 1. Khan, Iftekhar A. "Russian interaction." *The News*, April 10, 2013.
- 2. Norani, A.G. "Russia, s Rice." Dawn, March 02, 2013.

41.13 Syria

- 1. Chulo, Martin. "Schisms Grow in Syria." Dawn, January 19, 2013.
- 2. Mooraji, Anwer. "God save the Syrian army." Express Tribune, February 03, 2013.
- 3. Mustafa, Abid. "Syrian crisis halts Persian's influence." The Nation, March, 27, 2013.
- 4. Sayed, Atif Shahmim. "Plans for post Assad Syria." Daily Times, March 24, 2013.
- 5. Sethi, S P. "Sayria: no end in the sight for people's suffering." *Daily Times*, April 03, 2013.

42. International Relations

42.1 Afghanistan-US

- 1. Shaikh, Najmuddin A. "Karzai in Washington." Dawn, January 09, 2013.
- 2. Shaikh, Najmuddin A. "Karzai in Washington." Dawn, January 16, 2013.
- 3. Sheikh, Najmuddin A. "New US-Afghan tension." *Dawn*, March 13, 2013.

42.2 China-US

1. Choong, William. "US and China's Anxieties." Dawn, January 15, 2013.

42.3 EU-Israel

1. Sherwood, Harriet. "Call for ban on Israeli Products." *Dawn*, January 16, 2013.

42.4 Palestine-Israel

- 1. Barber, Johnny. "Deep Wounds." *The News*, January 03, 2013.
- 2. Sethi, S P. "Obama, Israel and Palestine." *Daily Times*, April 17, 2013.
- 3. Shamim, Atif. "Israeli Election Result and Palestinian." *Daily Times*, February 03, 2013.

42.5 Palestine-US

1. Cloughley, Brian. "Palestine and US Humbug." *The News*, January 05, 2013.

42.6 Turkey-Middle East

1. Ahmad, Mohammad. "Paitfalls in Turkey's involvement in the Middle East." *Daily Times*, March 11, 2013.

43 Journalism

- 1. Khan, Iqbal M. "The Power of Juranilisam and the interpretive Theory." *Express Tribune*, April 23, 2013.
- 2. Saeed, Sami. "The Pakistani Columnists Burden." Express Tribune, March 09, 2013.

44. Judiciary

- 1. Faisal, Agha. "The Age of Judges." *The News*, January 16, 2013.
- 2. Quraishi, Ahmed. "Judges and Generals." *The News*, January 17, 2013.
- 3. Sadiqe, Faisal. "The Supreme Court debate." Dawn, February 18, 2013.
- 4. Sattar, Babar. "MSavericks and Theatrics." *The News*, January 19, 2013.

44.1 Judiciary VS Politics

- 1. Hussain, Chaudhry Faisal. "Outcome of Judicial Activism." *Dawn*, January 02, 2013.
- 2. Ijaz, Saroop. "The Falling Sky." *Express Tribune*, January 20, 2013.
- 3. Khattak, Taj M. "No White Heat Revolutions." *The News*, January 03, 2013.

45. Justice

- 1. Asghar, Ayesha. "The Story of an Injustice." *Daily Times*, January 04, 2013.
- 2. Bangash, Yaqoob khan. "A Pakistan theory of Justice." Express Tribune, April 23, 2013.
- 3. Hetland, Atle. "Concern from social Justice." *The Nation*, March, 21, 2013.
- 4. Idris, Kanwar. "Long search for Justice." Dawn, March 25, 2013.
- 5. Khan, Farooq Hameed. "Justice or revenge?" *The News*, February 15, 2013.
- 6. Rana, Abdul Wajid. "The failure of Sindh's criminal justice system." *Express Tribune*, April 30, 2013.
- 7. Sattar, Babear. "Poetic Justice." *The News*, February 16, 2013.
- 8. Sayed, Ajaz Zaka. "Dabble stander of Justice." *The News*, March 31, 2013.

- 9. Tarar, Mehr. "Untill there is Justice." *Daily Times*, February 21, 2013.
- 10. Toori, Riaz Ali. "Justice Prevails at Last." Daily Times, February 14, 2013.

46. Kashmir Issue

- 1. Asgher, D. "Kashmir Simplified." *Daily Times*, February 14, 2013.
- 2. Hali, S.M. "Wither solidarity with Kashmiris?" *The Nation*, February 05, 2013.
- 3. Khan, Shabana. "The Kashmir conundrum." Express Tribune, April 04, 2013.
- 4. Iqbal, Khalid. "Kashmir and Pak-India Relations." The Nation, January 21, 2013.
- 5. Nadim, Hussain. "Maybe we haven't really forgotten Kashmir." *Daily Times*, January 04, 2013.
- 6. Nasir, Abbas. "Kashmir, s new age of dissent." Dawn, February 16, 2013.
- 7. Nazami, Sulman. "Kashmier Police Women and sex abuse." Daily Times, April 12, 2013.
- 8. Patel, Aakar. "Reading Kashmir's Newspapers." Express Tribune, January 13, 2013.
- 9. Qurashi, Ahmad. "Seize Kashmir." The News, February 13, 2013.

47. Language

- 1. Kazmi, Syed Bakhtiyar. "Back to nothing." Daily Times, January 14, 2013.
- 2. Patel, Aakar. "Words and how we can use them." Express Tribune, January 6, 2013.

48. Law

- 1. Ijaz, Saroop. "Beyond the Law." Express Tribune, February 17, 2013.
- 2. Ziauddin, M. "Peace offer soaked in blood." Express Tribune, January 02, 2013.

48.1 Blasphemous Law

1. Asghar, D. "A man called Taseer." *Daily Times*, January 03, 2013.

48.2 Corruption Law

1. Ayazuddin, Fakir. "Corruption of the Law. The Nation, April 26, 2013.

48.3Criminal Law

- 1. Patel, Aaker. "Yet another law on rap." *Express Tribune*, February 03, 2013.
- 2. Shah, Haider. "Jessicafication of the Shahzeb Case." Daily Times, January 12, 2013.
- 3. Zaidi, M. "Convicting acid throwing Cases." Express Tribune, January 13, 2013.

48.4 Terrorism Law

1. Zaidi, M. "Terror and the Law." Dawn, January 21, 2013.

49. Law and Order

- 1. Hussayn, Muhammad. "And the meek shall inherit the Earth." The News, January 17, 2013.
- 2. Ishaq, Hina Hafeezullah. "Another one Bites the Dust." *Daily Times*, January 11, 2013.
- 3. Siddiqi, Kamal. "More on the Feudal Mindset." Express Tribune, January 07, 2013.

49.1 Death Plenty

1. Perveen, Rakhshinda. "In Praise of Capital Punishment." *Daily Times*, January 05, 2013.

49.2 Killing

- 1. Akber, Mohammad Ali. "Targeted Killing." Dawn, March 12, 2013.
- 2. Bari, Farzana. "Saving lives in Kohistan." Express Tribune, January 29, 2013.
- 3. Sadiqi, Kamal. "The Killing fields." *Express Tribune*, February 18, 2013.
- 4. Zakaria, Rafia. "Dead or Disappeared." Dawn, January 30, 2013.

49.3 Police

- 1. Ahmad, Gulmina Bilal. "Of Interference." *Daily Times*, January 11, 2013.
- 2. Ali, Mohammed. "Babakhel Challenges and a Chance." *Dawn*, January 14, 2013.
- 3. Ali, Mohammad. "Babakhel Police: an isolated force." *Dawn* January 25, 2013.
- 4. Cork, Chris. "Modern Policing." *The News*, April 08, 2013.
- 5. Shackle, Samira. "Reforming the Police." *Express Tribune*, February 18, 2013.

50. Leadership

- 1. Fatemi, Tariq. "No more Messiahs, Please!" Express Tribune, January 09, 2013.
- 2. Islam, Shada. "New Leader old Problems." Dawn, March 09, 2013.
- 3. Sethi, S.P. "Chaina, challenge for the new leadership." *Daily Times*, March 13, 2013.
- 4. Zaidi, M. "Leaderships in the Muslim world." Express Tribune, January 27, 2013.
- 5. Rizivi, Hassan Askari. "Manfucturing Leaders." Express Tribune, April 08, 2013.

51. Local Government

1. Memon, Asif Saed. "On Local Government." Dawn, April 23, 2013.

52. Media

- 1. Ahmad, Shahmsad. "Media and Responsibility." *The Nation*, March 07, 2013.
- 2. Chauburji. "An ode to radio." *The Nation*, January 24, 2013.
- 3. Iftakhar, Momen. "Western media bruits." The Nation, March 13, 2013.
- 4. Ishtiaque, Madeeha. "Media without social media?" The News, January 16, 2013.
- 5. Lakhani, M Bilal. "Pakistan, s Next media Revolution." *Express Tribune*, February 14, 2013.
- 6. Mumtaz, Hijrah. "Social Media Pitfalls." *Dawn*, March 11, 2013.
- 7. Naqvi, Feisal H. "The Media, the judiciary and, damned if I know." *Express Tribune*, January 01, 2013.
- 8. Salahuddin, Ghazi. "A Lesson for the Media." The News, March 03, 2013.
- 9. Tahir, Naeem. "Media Issues Again." Daily Times, January 19, 2013.
- 10. Zaiuuddin, M. "Media on the take?" Express Tribune, March, 27, 2013.

53. Migration

- 1. Azad, Arif. "Checks on Immigration." Dawn, April 04, 2013.
- 2. Nazish, Kiran. "Protecting for jalozai refugee camp." Express Tribune, April 04, 2013.

54. Military

- 1. Ehsan, Muhammad Ali. "Changing Doctrines." Express Tribune, January 6, 2013.
- 2. Hopkins, Nick. "Army Redundancies." *Dawn*, January 22, 2013.
- 3. Iqbal, Khalid. "Green Book and the Red herring." *The Nation*, January 07, 2013.
- 4. Jamil, Mohammad. "Military Doctrine Reviewed." The Nation, January 09, 2013.
- 5. Khan, Sabina. "The military, the PPP and Pakistan." Express Tribune, January 18, 2013.
- 6. Malik, Imran. "Deconstructing Militancy Incorporated." *The Nation*, February 10, 2013.
- 7. Mir, Nadir. "Strategic Direction of Pakistan Army." *The Nation*, January 11, 2013.
- 8. Nizamani, Usama. "Preventing militancy before it occurs." *Daily Times*, January 01, 2013.
- 9. Siddiqi, Faisal. "The Judiciary & Military." Dawn, January 21, 2013.

10. Ullman, Harlan. "Needed: a brains-based approach to strategy." *Daily Times*, January 17, 2013.

54.1 Gen. Kayani

- 1. Saleem, Farrukh. "The Kayani Doctrine." The News, March 03, 2013.
- 2. Yasufzal, Rahimullah. "Reading Kayani." *The News*, March 06, 2013.

54.2 Military Operation

- 1. Aziz, Shahid. "Putting our Children in Line of Fire." *The Nation*, January 06, 2013.
- 2. Bukhari, Khan Zaib. "Milltery Operation: a mistaken panacea." Daily Times, March 14, 2013.
- 3. Hyat, Kamila. "The Enemy within." *The News*, January 10, 2013.

54.3 Pak Navey

1. Haider, Tariq Usman. "Pak Navey steps out." The Nation, March 05, 2013.

55. Minorities

- 1. Babgash, Yaqoob Khan. "All minorities please Leave Pakistan." *Express Tribune*, March12, 2013.
- 2. Hashmi, Syed Kamran. "Minorities: an endangered species in Pakistan." *Daily Times*, January 25, 2013.
- 3. Mooraj, Anwar. "Pakistan is also for the Minorities." *Express Tribune*, March, 17, 2013.
- 4. Niazi, M A. "Minority in flames." The Nation, March 15, 2013.
- 5. Zaker, Ajjaz Sayed. "No country for minorities." *The News*, February 22, 2013.

56. Missing Persons

- 1. Ahsan, Muhammad Ali. "What the state can do missing person issue." *Express Tribune*, February 14, 2013.
- 2. Ali, Mir Mohammad. "Baloch missing person: a soul rending saga." *Daily Times*, February 17, 2013.

57. NATO Supply

1. Ullman, Harlan. "RIP NATO." Daily Times, January 24, 2013.

58. Natural Disaster

1. Khan, Ashfaque H. "Growing Strength or Brewing Disaster?" *The News*, January 29, 2013.

59. New Provinces

- 1. Ahmar, Moonis. "Challenge of New Provinces." *Dawn*, January 29, 2013.
- 2. Niazi, M. A. "Province that is Conspiracy." *The Nation*, February 08, 2013.
- 3. Rais, Rasul Bakhsh. "The Seraiki Card." Express Tribune, January 29, 2013.
- 4. Safi, Saleem. "BJP, Bahawalpure Seraikistan." *The News*, February 05, 2013.

60. Nuclear Power

- 1. Fatemi, Tariq. "Nuclear cooperation in South Asia." Express Tribune, April 03, 2013.
- 2. Husain, Javid. "Economic and Cultural Invasion." The Nation, January 08, 2013.
- 3. Hyder, Tariq Osman. "Building Nuclear Confidence?" *The Nation*, January 04, 2013.
- 4. Krepon, Michael. "Nuclear weapons competition." *Dawn*, January 01, 2013.
- 5. Jaspal, Zafer Nawaz. "Pakistan Nuclear Weapons safely and security." *The Nation*, February 23, 2013.
- 6. McCurry, Justin. "Nuclear Power Reversal?" Dawn, January 13, 2013.
- 7. Munier, Asad. "Collective Wisdom of a Nuclear State." *Express Tribune*, March 05, 2013.

61. NRO

1. Bari, Faisal. "A Controversial Scheme." Dawn, January 18, 2013.

62. Organization

1. Islam, Shada. "WTO, s New Challenge." *Dawn*, February 09, 2013.

63. Overseas Pakistanis

- 1. Burki, Shahid Javed. "Tapping Pakistan community in America." *Express Tribune*, March, 25, 2013.
- 2. Hetland, Atle. "International Pakistanis." The Nation, January 03, 2013.

64. Pakistan

- 1. Amir, Ayaz. "Is Pakistan finally coming of age?" *The News*, March 29, 2013.
- 2. Bukhari, Shahid Javed. "The Pakistan in the Middle East." *Express Tribune*, March 03, 2013.
- 3. Hafiz, Saad. "Targeting Pakistan." Daily Times, March 03, 2013.
- 4. Hamadani, Yasser Latif. "Jinah's Pakistan: a rebuttal." Express Tribune, March, 21, 2013.
- 5. Hashmi, Syed kamran. "Pakistan: a nation out of rage." Daily Times, March 22, 2013.
- 6. Husain, Khuram. "Is Pakistan sinking?" Dawn, April 11, 2013.
- 7. Husain, Talat. "Ring in the new Pakistan." *The Nation*, March, 24, 2013.
- 8. Ijaz, Saroop. "Pakistan's Real Image." Express Tribune, March, 17, 2013.
- 9. Imran, Mishgal. "Whiter my Pakistan?" *The Nation*, March 11, 2013.
- 10. Iqbal, Khalid. "Pakistani, s Regional Pivot." The Nation, March 11, 2013.
- 11. Khaliq, Harris. "The Dark Ages of Pakistan." *The News*, March 07, 2013.
- 12. Mamon, Naseer. "Our Battered image." Express Tribune, March, 30, 2013.
- 13. Sethi, S P. "Pakistan, is there another way?" *Daily Times*, March 06, 2013.
- 14. Sharaf, Samson Simon. "The idea of Pakistan." *The Nation*, March 09, 2013.
- 15. Zai, Amir. "Shifting Jinah Pakistan." The News, April 07, 2013.

64.1 Pakistan-A State

- 1. Atta ur Rahman. "Our national shame." *The News*, March 30, 2013.
- 2. Hafiz, Saad. "A truly Islamic Welfare State." *Daily Times*, March 24, 2013.
- 3. Hussain, Akmal. "Sinners and the State." Express Tribune, April 08, 2013.
- 4. Khan, A Q. "The Islamic State." *The News*, April 22, 2013.
- 5. Khan, Professor Farakh S. "Addendum: is Pakistan a failed state?" *Daily Times*, April 17, 2013.
- 6. Khan, Shahbber Ahmd. "Pakistan Vanishing State." Express Tribune, April 02, 2013.
- 7. Khosa, Tariq. "Frail State, not a failed one." *The News*, March 08, 2013.
- 8. Murshed, S iftikhar. "The phantom of an Ideological State." *The News*, April 14, 2013.
- 9. Rahman, Tariq. "Are we a Client State?" Express Tribune, March, 26, 2013.
- 10. Siddegi, FAran Hanif. "Absence of the State." Dawn, February 05, 2013.

65. Pakistan Foreign Relations

65.1 Pakistan - Afghanistan Relations

- 1. Fatmi, Tariq. "Pakistan and the Afghan Peace process." Express Tribune, April 10, 2013.
- 2. Malhotra, Joyti. "The Intricacies of Pak _ Afghanistan relation." *Express Tribune*, April 11, 2013.
- 3. Rashed, Qaiser. "Peace in Afghanistan and Pakistan in writers." *Daily Times*, February 13, 2013.
- 4. Shaikh, Najmuddin A. "Unpleasant Twists." *Dawn*, January 02, 2013.
- 5. Taqi, Mohammad. "Pakistan in 2013: a happy new year?" Daily Times, January 03, 2013.

65.2 Pakistan-China Relations

1. Husain, Javid. "Prospects of Pak China Friendship." *The Nation*, March 05, 2013.

65.3 Pakistan – East Asia Relations

1. Husain, Javid. "Pakistan and East Asia." *The Nation*, April 02, 2013.

65.4 Pakistan-Egypt Relations

1. Fatemi, Tariq. "Egyptian model doesn't apply to Pakistan." *Express Tribune*, January 02, 2013

65.5 Pakistan-Englad Relations

1. Hamdani, Yasser Latif. "Pakistan and Medieval England." *Daily Times*, February 04, 2013.

65.6 Pakistan-Iran Relations

- 1. Amir, Ayaz. "A Pipeline to some sovereignty." *The News*, March 15, 2013.
- 2. Ashraf, Malik Mohammad. "Pipeline moves towards reality." *The Nation*, March 12, 2013.
- 3. Ayaz, Baber. "Iran –Pakistan –pipeline –better late than never." *Daily Times*, March 12, 2013.
- 4. Ezdi, Asif. "Political and the Pipeline." *The News*, March 18, 2013.
- 5. Husain, Khurram. "Sanction and Pipelines." *Dawn*, March 14, 2013.
- 6. Ifthar, Muhammad Umer. "Peace Pipeline and the US." Daily Times, March 19, 2013.
- 7. Khan, Aasim Zafar. "In Iranian gas we trust." *The News*, March 16, 2013.

8. Sharani, Sakib. "Pipeline Economic." *Dawn*, March 22, 2013.

65.7 Pakistan – India Relations

- 1. Ahmad, Mohammad. "Indo-Pak relationships: hostage to history." *Daily Times*, February 07, 2013.
- 2. Ahmed, Ishtiaq. "The pathological India Pakistan Confrontation." *Daily Times*, January 27, 2013.
- 3. Bidwai, Praful. "Diplomacy, not Revenge." *The News*, January 17, 2013.
- 4. Chaudhry, Shahzad. "The Line of Control." *The News*, January 11, 2013.
- 5. Cloughley, Brian. "Beating the Nationalist Drum." *The News*, January 12, 2013.
- 6. Ehsan, Muhammad Ali. "Winning the Peace." *Express Tribune*, January 13, 2013.
- 7. Haider, Aliza Iqbal. "Pakistan and India dialogue." Express Tribune, February 08, 2013.
- 8. Hali, S. M. "Fencing Sir Creek." *The Nation*, January 02, 2013.
- 9. Husain, Khurram. "Trade Deadlines with India." *Dawn*, January 03, 2013.
- 10. Idris, Kunwar. "Friends with India." Dawn, April 06, 2013.
- 11. Khan, Zalan. "In the Shadow of the Black Mango Tree." *The News*, January 28, 2013.
- 12. Kuldip, Amit Ranjan. "Nayar and India-Pakistan Relations." *Daily Times*, January 02, 2013.
- 13. Lodhi, Maleeha. "Balancing Hard and Soft Issues." *The News*, January 08, 2013.
- 14. Mustafa, Sameena. "India and Pakistan Relation and the Media." *Express Tribune*, March, 16, 2013.
- 15. Mustafa, Seema. "Indian interesting in Pakistani Politician." *Express Tribune*, March, 30, 2013.
- 16. Naqvi Jawed. "Shooting in the Dark." *Dawn*, January 10, 2013.
- 17. Naqvi, Ali Sarwar. "Managing Pakistan and India Relations." *Express Tribune*, January 31, 2013.
- 18. Nayar, Kuldip. "Pakistan-India Relations." Express Tribune, January 19, 2013.
- 19. Ranjan, Amit. "India Pakistan and Indus water treaty." *Daily Times*, March 18, 2013.
- 20. Siddiqui, Muna. "Ajmal Amir Kasab and the Politics of Hate." *Express Tribune*, January 10, 2013.
- 21. Shafi, Kamran. "Three Steps Forward; three back." Express Tribune, January 11, 2013.

22. Umar, Muhammad. "We are not the Enemy." The News, January 12, 2013.

65.7. 1 LoC

- 1. Ayaz, Babar. "What peace lovers propose, war lobby sabotages." *Daily Times*, January 22, 2013.
- 2. Ehsan, Muhammad Ali. "On Pakistan and India relations." *Express Tribune*, January 27, 2013.
- 3. Haider, Ejaz. "Engagement, not appeasement." Express Tribune, January 23, 2013.
- 4. Iftikhar, Momin. "LoC fracas and the UNMOGIP." The Nation, January 18, 2013.
- 5. Iftikher, Momin. "India Brutality in Pakistan." *The Nation*, February 05, 2013.
- 5. Khan, Rashid Ahmad. "Peace under threat." *Daily Times*, January 22, 2013.
- 6. Lodhi, Maleeha. "Line of vulnerability." *The News*, January 15, 2013.
- 7. Malhotra, Jyoti. "Throw open the LoC." Express Tribune, January 18, 2013.
- 8. Malhotra, Jyoti. "The siege within and without." *Express Tribune*, January 24, 2013.
- 9. Naqvi Jawed. "In Search of a few Heroes." Dawn, January 17, 2013.
- 10. Nooran, A.G. "Mirwaiz in Pakistan." Dawn, January 19, 2013.
- 11. Ranjan, Amit. "India-Pakistan: back to the past." *Daily Times*, January 22, 2013.
- 12. Shaikh, Najmuddin A. "Tension along the Loc." *Dawn*, January 23, 2013.
- 13. Syed, Aijaz Zaka. "Whatever happens at the Border?" *The News*, January 19, 2013.
- 14. Zia, Amir. "Back in the line of the fire." *The News*, March 24, 2013.
- 15. Ziauddin, M. "An 'unpatriotic' column." Express Tribune, January 23, 2013.

65.7.2 Kargil/Sichen

- 1. Farooq, Talat. "Kargil Lows." *The News*, February 12, 2013.
- 2. Latif, Khawaja Rahat. "Kargil once again." *The Nation*, February 19, 2013.
- 3. Norrani, A. G. "Siachen: glacial speed." Dawn, February 16, 2013.
- 4. Taqi, Mohammad. "Kargil: between dreams realities and nightmares." *Daily Times*, February 07, 2013.
- 5. Yatu, Mohmmad Ahsan. "Kashmir, Kargil and Cruelty." *Daily Times*, February 04, 2013.

65.7.3 Indus Water Treaty

1. Ali, Sara. "Can the Indus become a catalyst for cooperation?" *Express Tribune*, April 14, 2013.

65.8 Pakistan - Neighbours Relations

- 1. Mahmud, Tariq. "Living with the Neighbour." Express Tribune, January 04, 2013.
- 2. Wazir, Ayaz. "Participants in Peace." *The News*, January 09, 2013.

65.9 Pakistan – Saudia Relations

1. Hali, S. M. "Naseem Al Bahr – X." The Nation, January 09, 2013.

65.10 Pakistan - US Relations

- 1. Farooq, Talat. "Pak-US ties in 2012. The News, January 01, 2013.
- Fatemi, Tariq. "Obama's new national security team and Pakistan." Express Tribune, January 16, 2013.
- 3. Hashmi, Syed Kamran. "Tahirul Qadri, we need you in the US." *Daily Times*, January 18, 2013.
- 4. Husain, Amir. "Pakistan and America: friends who must do their part." *Daily Times*, January 01, 2013.
 - 5. Hussain, Amir. "Pakistan and the US: what we have in common." *Daily Times*, March 25, 2013.
 - 6. Khalid, M Saeed. "Kerry's new Role." The News, January 01, 2013.
 - 7. Mir, Nadir. "Strengthen Pak-US Friendship." *The Nation*, February 01, 2013.
 - 8. Patel, Aaker. "American and Pakistani Democracy." *Express Tribune*, February 17, 2013.

65. 11 Pakistan-UAE Relations

1. Taqi, Mohammad. "UAE and Pakistan: harassing the heretics." *Daily Times*, February 14, 2013.

66. Peace

- 1. Ahmad, Sahahmad. "Peace or chaos beyond 2014?" Express Tribune, April 27, 2013.
- 2. Fatemi, Tariq. "No Alternative to Peace." Express Tribune, March, 20, 2013.
- 3. Hali, S M. "Peace and Justice Fusion." *The Nation*, April 17, 2013.

- 4. Mahmood, Tariq. "Quest for Peace." Express Tribune, February 12, 2013.
- 5. Pirzada, Moeed. "Peace without Principles." *The Nation*, February 22, 2013.

67. Personalities

- 1. Ahmad, Ammara. "Shaheed Bilour: immortalized, not silenced." *Daily Times*, January 12, 2013.
- 2. Haider, Alizeh Iqbal. "My father, my Hero." Express Tribune, January 04, 2013.
- 3. Hasan, Masood. "The Times of the Onion." *The News*, January 27, 2013.
- 4. Hoodbhoy, Pervez. "Why sir syed Loses and Allama iqbal wins in Pakistan." *Express Tribune*, February 09, 2013.
- 5. Khan, Zalan. "The Jamaat and I." *The News*, January 10, 2013.
- 6. Memon, Naseer. "Relevance of GM Syed today." Express Tribune, January 17, 2013.
- 7. Rashid, Salman. "He came by sea?" *Express Tribune*, January 12, 2013.
- 8. Shah, Mowahid Hussain. "Loyal to their Loot." *The Nation*, January 17, 2013.
- 9. Yusufzai, Rahimullah. "Remembering Qazi Hussain Ahmed." *The News*, January 23, 2013.
- 10. Taqi, Mohammad. "Qazi Hussain Ahmad: the jihadist patriarch." *Daily Times*, January 10, 2013.
- 11. Toori, Rizi Ali. "Dr Fehmida Mirza, one among many." *Daily Times*, April 16, 2013.

67.1 Dr. Abdus Salam

1. Rizvi, Sayad Sultana. "Dr Abdus Salam: one man even seven lives." *Daily Times*, February 03, 2013.

67.2 Quaid-e-Azam Muhammad Ali Jinah

- 1. Hall, S. M. "Unity, Faith and Discipline." *The Nation*, January 23, 2013.
- 2. Hashmi, Sayed Kamran. "From M A Jinnah to Maulana Mohammad Ali." *Daily Times*, February 15, 2013.
- 3. Pirzada, Syed Sharifuddin. "The oath of the Quaid-e-Azam." *Daily Times*, January 20, 2013.
- 4. Sarwar, Zafar Alam. "Jinnah & Indonesian Freedom Fight." *The Nation*, January 04, 2013.

67.3 MQM's Comments on Jinnah

- 1. Hali, S. M. "Quaid's Nationality and Half-truths." *The Nation*, January 16, 2013.
- 2. Hamdani, Yasser Latif. "Jinnah's nationality and oath." Daily Times, January 14, 2013.

67.4 Zulifqar Ali Bhutto

- 1. Khan, Munir Ahmad. "Zinda Hai Bhutti Zinda Hai." *The Nation*, April 04, 2013.
- 2. Raja, Farzana. "Zulfakar Ali Bhutto: and inspiration." *The Nation*, April 04, 2013.
- 3. Tahar, Mehar. "Aaj be Bhutto zinda ha." Daily Times, April 04, 2013.

68. Policies

- 1. Bhat, Raja Muzafer. "Fidayeen liqat shah and J&K rehabilitation policy." *Daily Times*, April 08, 2013.
- 2. Kardar, Shahid. "Differences in Perception." *Dawn*, January 22, 2013.
- 3. Lal, Neeta. "Improving Policing Stander." *The Nation*, March 01, 2013.
- 4. Niazi, M. A. "All types of manifesto." *The Nation*, April 05, 2013.
- 5. Sharaf, Sanmson Simon. "War and Policy." *The Nation*, February 02, 2013.
- 6. Tariq, S. "A Policy Story." The Nation, February 10, 2013.

68.1 Public Policy

1. Azmi, Razi. "Public Policy and Political Power." *Daily Times*, January 16, 2013.

69. Politics

- 1. Akram, Munir. "Pakistan's Political Cliff." *Dawn*, January 20, 2013.
- 2. Husain, Khurram. "Kings and Pawns." Dawn, January 17, 2013.
- 3. Mahmood, Shahid. "The Political Minimum." *The News*, April 05, 2013.
- 4. Mahmood, Syed Anwar. "A Tall Order." The News, January 01, 2013.
- 5. Moraj, Anwar. "Political Dynasties in the Subcontinent." *Express Tribune*, March 03, 2013.
- 6. Saleem, Farrukh. "Dynastic Politics." *The News*, January 02, 2013.
- 7. Shah, Bina. "Less Politics, more art." *Dawn*, January 28, 2013.
- 8. Shahzad, Ch. "Positive Politics." *The News*, January 19, 2013.
- 9. Syed, Atif Shami. "Dynamics of dynastic Political in Pakistan." Daily Times, March 31, 2013.
- 10. Yusufzai, Rahimullah. "Shadow Politics." The News, January 02, 2013.

69.1 Political Change

- 1. Abbas, Andleeb. "Challenge of Change." *Daily Times*, January 06, 2013.
- 2. Abbas, Andleeb. "Dramatic Politics." *Daily Times*, January 21, 2013.
- 3. Afraz, Adiah. "Sleeping nation and Flying Jokes." *The News*, January 27, 2013.
- 4. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "Change is Inevitable." *The Nation*, January 08, 2013.
- 5. Bangash, Yaqoob Khan. "The 'Change' Conspiracy." *Express Tribune*, January 01, 2013.
- 6. Ikramullah. "Testing times ahead." The Nation, January 14, 2013.
- 7. Javed, Tazeen. "Looking at the bigger picture." Express Tribune, January 15, 2013.
- 8. Khan, Lal. "Relevance of Bhutto's legacy." *Daily Times*, January 06, 2013.
- 9. Mooraj, Anwer. "Hang on ... we're in for another tsunami." *Express Tribune*, January 6, 2013.
- 10. Nadir, Mi. "Change we need!" The Nation, January 05, 2013.
- 11. Rana, Ayesha. "The challenge that await the next Government." *Daily Times*, April 28, 2013.
- 12. Rehman, Asha'ar. "Only way out of the Marsh." Dawn, January 15, 2013.
- 13. Syed, Anwar. "Shifting Party Affiliations." Daily Times, January 29, 2013.

69.2 Political Culture

- 1. Hussain, Akmal. "Heroes and Political Culture." Express Tribune, January 14, 2013.
- 2. Rahman, I A. "Politics minus Culture." *Dawn*, March 28, 2013.

69.3 Political History

- 1. Khalique, Harris. "PNA, IJI, so on and so forth." *The News*, January 02, 2013.
- 2. Rasi, Rasul Bakhsh. "Old and new politic." Express Tribune, March12, 2013.

69.4 Politicians

- 1. Asha ar Rahman. "Returning Politicians." *Dawn*, April 09, 2013.
- 2. Bari, Sarwar. "Boycotting Corrupt Politicians." Express Tribune, January 30, 2013.
- 3. Husain, Nadir. "The flawed Politician." Express Tribune, March 08, 2013.
- 4. Hussain, Zaair. "From Princesses to Politicians." The News, April 30, 2013.
- 5. Lodhi, Maleeha. "Wake up call for political Leaders." *The News*, April 09, 2013.
- 6. Pitafi, Farrakh Jhan. "Failure of Politicians." Express Tribune, March, 13, 2013.

- 7. Rashed, Semeera. "Evaluting Politicians." *Daily Times*, April 30, 2013.
- 8. Tariq, S. "Politicians and talk shows." *The Nation*, February 17, 2013.

69.5 Political Parties

- 1. Akhtar, Aasim Sajjad. "Empire of Chaos." *Dawn*, January 04, 2013.
- 2. Almeida, Cyril. "Collateral Benefits." *Dawn*, January 06, 2013.
- 3. Amir, Ayaz J. "Any Disorder Better than this Paralysis." The News, January 04, 2013.
- 4. Anis, Gaitty Ara. "What's in a 'banned' name?" *Daily Times*, January 07, 2013.
- 5. Azim, Tallat. "Jinnah in January 2013." *The Nation*, January 12, 2013.
- 6. Azmi, Razi. "Parties, Leauges and Gates." Daily Times, April 03, 2013.
- 7. Khalil, Azam. "Politics of Convenience." *The Nation*, March 01, 2013.
- 8. Naseem, S.M. "The Silent Bystanders." *Dawn*, January 06, 2013.
- 9. Salahuddin, Ghazi. "The Heart of the Matter." *The News*, January 06, 2013.
- 10. Salahuddin, Ghazi. "Fathers and sons." *The News*, January 27, 2013.
- 11. Ziauddin, M. "Puppet on a Feeble String." Express Tribune, January 09, 2013.
- 12. Zaidi, Hussain H. "Save the System." The News, January 21, 2013.

69.6 PML-N

- 1. Ali, Sayem Z. "PML-N's Financial Wizardry." *The News*, January 04, 2013.
- 2. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "PMl-N Manifesto: a wish list." *Daily Times*, March 09, 2013.
- 3. Bukhari, Shahid Javed. "The PML-N on the Economy." Express Tribune, April 15, 2013.
- 4. Safi, Saleem. "Zardari, Nawaz, the factors." The News, March 22, 2013.
- 5. Zaidi, Hussain H. "The PML-N's manifesto." *The News*, March 18, 2013.
- 6. Ziauudin, M. "Nawaz Sharif, s Shariat Bill." Express Tribune, March 06, 2013.

69.7 PTI

- 1. Ahmed, Rehana. "The PTI's Wise Decision." Express Tribune, January 22, 2013.
- 2. Ali, Sayed Muhammad. "Assessing PTI, s Vision for Education." *Express Tribune*, March 04, 2013.
- 3. Hussain, Syed Talat. "The IRI survey and the PTI." Express Tribune, January 31, 2013.
- 4. Bukhari, Shahid javed. "Braking from the Past: the Pakistan Tehreef Insaf." *Express Tribune*, April 22, 2013.

- 5. Hussain, Zaid. "Imran khan's dream." Dawn, April 09, 2013.
- 6. Khalique, Harris. "PTI Settles ideologically." *The News*, March 28, 2013.
- 7. Khan, Zain. PTI: from movement to party?" *The News*, April 08, 2013.
- 8. Rashed, Quiser. "Intra Party Election of the PTI the Message." *Daily Times*, March 06, 2013.

69.8 PPP

- 1. Akhtar, Sulman. "The PPP and the ideological void." *Daily Times*, April 09, 2013.
- 2. Haider, Taj. "Setting the PPP Record Straight." Express Tribune, January 19, 2013.
- 3. Hussain, Zahid. "Will the son also rise?" *Dawn*, January 01, 2013.
- 4. Idrees, Fereeha. "The Son also rises." *The Nation*, January 07, 2013.
- 5. Khan, Asad Rahim. "Vote Bilawal." Express Tribune, January 16, 2013.
- 6. Maemon, Naseer. "PPP: taking sindh for granted." Express Tribune, February 05, 2013.
- 7. Nasi, Abbas. "Wish all you want." Dawn, January 12, 2013.
- 8. Niazi, M. A. "Another Bhutto Debut." *The Nation*, January 04, 2013.
- 9. Riaz, Bashir. "From Generation to Generation." *The Nation*, January 06, 2013.
- 10. Siddiqa, Ayesha. "The future of the Pakistan Peoples Party." *Express Tribune*, January 31, 2013.
- 11. Zaidi, Husain H. "The PPP's trump card." *The News*, March 11, 2013.
- 12. Zaidi, Hussain H. "Of Born Leaders and Followers." The News, January 07, 2013.

69.9 MQM

- 1. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "Is there a Connection?" *The Nation*, January 13, 2013.
- 2. Hazir, Jalees. "Pakistan: moving on." *The Nation*, January 13, 2013.
- 3. Rashid, Salman. "The Alafis in Sindh." Express Tribune, February 09, 2013.

69.10 Qadri in Politics

- 1. Aijazuddin, F.S. "Slowly, in English." *Dawn*, January 17, 2013.
- 2. Ashraf, Malik Muhammad. "Qadri: his actions and intent." *Daily Times*, January 07, 2013.
- 3. Azim, Tallat. "Fear of the unknown. *The Nation*, January 05, 2013.

- 4. Bokhari, Farhan. "A Vital Point." The Nation, January 15, 2013.
- 5. Hasan, Masood. "Punch & Judy show (Over the top)." The News, January 20, 2013.
- 6. Hassan, Nadir. "Qadri A Genuine Threat?" Express Tribune, January 11, 2013.
- 7. Hilaly, Zafar. "No time for Mutiny." *The News*, January 02, 2013.
- 8. Ijaz, Saroop. "More of the Same." Express Tribune, January 6, 2013.
- 9. Iftikhar, Murshed, S. "The Fulminations of Tahirul Qadri." *The News*, January 13, 2013.
- 10. Jafar, Iqbal. "The Illusionists." The News, January 05, 2013.
- 11. Mehdi, Haider. "January 14: what are we looking at?" The Nation, January 08, 2013.
- 12. Niazi, M A. "Ahead of the long march." *The Nation*, January 11, 2013.
- 13. Pirzada, Moeed. "Long march impact on politics." *The Nation*, January 22, 2013.
- 14. Rehman, Asha'ar. "Establishment, pray stand up." *Dawn*, January 08, 2013.
- 15. Saleem, Farrukh. "Tahrir Square." The News, January 06, 2013.
- 16. Shah, Haider. "Between the Devil and the Deep Blue Sea." *Daily Times*, January 05, 2013.
- 17. Tahir, Pervez. "The Qadri Game." Express Tribune, January 04, 2013.
- 18. Yusuf, Huma. "Reality goes beyond Labels." *Dawn*, January 07, 2013.

70. Population

- 1. Ali, Syed Mohammad. "Pakistan's Unsustainable Birth Rate." *Express Tribune*, January 07, 2013.
- 2. Hassan, Khawaja Izharul. "Population pressures." Express Tribune, April 02, 2013.

71. Psychology

1. Romaithi, Marian Al. "Diabetes: psychological effect." *The Nation*, March 13, 2013.

72. Poverty

- 1. Abdullah, Tahira. "Feminisation of Poverty." *Dawn*, February 17, 2013.
- 2. Bari, Faisal. "How to help the poor." *Dawn*, March 15, 2013.
- 3. Imran, Igra. "Poverty in Pakistan." *The Nation*, January 04, 2013.
- 4. Murtaza, Niaz. "How hungry is Pakistan?" *Dawn*, January 27, 2013.
- 5. Saleem, Farrukh. "The Hungry 90 Million." The News, January 30, 2013.

73. Property Rights

- 1. Bari, Faisal "why not land reforms?" Dawn, April 26, 2013.
- 2. Norani, A.G. "State Property concerns." *Dawn*, March 23, 2013.
- 3. Shauket, Zeenia. "Land Rights and Democracy." *Dawn*, February 04, 2013.

74. Punjab

- 1. Akhtar, Aasim Sajjad. "Much a do about Punjab." *Dawn*, January 11, 2013.
- 2. Almeida, Cyril. "Notes from central Punjab." *Dawn*, April 21, 2013.
- 3. Amedia, Cyril. "Notes from North Punjab." *Dawn*, April 14, 2013.
- 4. Burki, Shahid Javed. "Punjab's Endowments and Economic Development." *Express Tribune*, January 07, 2013.
- 5. Hoodbhay, Pervez. "Banding a textbox –the Punjab government panics." *Express Tribune*, April 06, 2013.
- 6. Muhammad, Zabair. "Punjab Government Performance." *Express Tribune*, March 07, 2013.
- 7. Saleem, Farrukh. "Khadim e Ala." The News, March 17, 2013.
- 8. Shafi, Kamran. "Upheaval in Punjab." Express Tribune, April 12, 2013.

75. Region

- 1. Hali, S.M. "India is causing regional instability." *The Nation*, March, 20, 2013.
- 2. Husain, Javid. "Pakistan's regional option." *The Nation*, March, 19, 2013.
- 3. Khan, A. Q. "Lahore is Lahore." *The News*, February 11, 2013.
- 4. Qadirm, Mehboob. "A City without a Soul and Sinking." *Daily Times*, January 02, 2013.

76. Religion

- 1. Hamdani, Yasser Latif. "Merchants of Religions and Ideology." *Daily Times*, February 11, 2013.
- 2. Hetland, Atle. "Religion, Media and Economy." The Nation, March, 28, 2013.
- 3. Mahmood, Tariq. "And now religious cleansing." Express Tribune, March, 20, 2013.
- 4. Najam, Durdana. "Dera Ismail khan and the fustians." *Daily Times*, April 26, 2013.

76.1 Islam

- 1. Hamadani, Yasir Latif. "Pride of the Muslim Ummah." Daily Times, April 01, 2013.
- Jamil, Mohammad. "The Greatest Benefactor of Mankind." The Nation, January 25, 2013.
- 3. Qasim, A. "Moini the Ethical Ideal." *Dawn*, January 25, 2013.
- 4. Raza, Ahmad. "The Ethical Framework." *Dawn*, January 18, 2013.
- 5. Sayed, Ajaz Zaka. "Muslims need a new road map." *The News*, April 26, 2013.

76.2 Religious Parties

- 1. Amin, Husnul. "Political Islam in Pakhtun Village." The News, February 15, 2013.
- 2. Hamid, Naqib. "A discourse of defiance." Daily Times, January 01, 2013.
- 3. Hetland, Atle. "The two cultures." The Nation, January 24, 2013.
- 4. Rizvi, Fakiha Hussain. "Daunting Religious bigotry and Election 2013." *Daily Times*, April 01, 2013.

76.3 Christianity

- 1. Hashmi, Syed Kamran. "To say or not to say, Merry Christmas." *Daily Times*, January 11, 2013.
- 2. Khan, Zeshan. "Why I m not a Christen." Daily Times, April 02, 2013.

76.4 Hinduism

1. Akbar, M.J. "Guardians of the Pulpit." *Dawn*, January 13, 2013

77. Sectarian Dispute

- 1. Khan, A Q. "Sectarian strife." *The News*, March 11, 2013.
- 2. Khaki, Jane Alam. "Sects and Sectarianism." *Dawn*, April 26, 2013.
- 3. Khosa, Tariq. "The Sectarian Menace." *Dawn*, March 04, 2013.
- 4. Rashid, Qaisar. "Ethno-sectarian Conflict in Pakistan." Daily Times, January 23, 2013.
- 5. Nadim, Hussain. "Pakistan needs inter sectarian marriages." *Daily Times*, March 17, 2013.

6. Rashed, Sameera. "Conundrum of religious violence." Daily Times, April 09, 2013.

78. Secularism

- 1. Ilyas, Shahid. "True Federalism or secularism? Or both?" *Daily Times*, March 10, 2013.
- 2. Ilyas, Shahid. "The Secularism debate: let us put into rest." Daily Times February 11, 2013.

79. Security

- 1. Ahmad, Shamshad. "Our Security Council 'challenge." *The Nation*, January 01, 2013.
- 2. Ahsan, Muhammad Ali. "Our Security situation ---a failure of the ruling elite." *Express Tribune*, March, 16, 2013.
- 3. Barkawi, Tarak. "Strategy over Security." The Nation, January 24, 2013.
- 4. Hussain, Zahid. "Security via appeasement." *Dawn*, March 12, 2013.
- 5. Ikran Ullah. "Emerging Security paradigm." *The Nation*, March, 18, 2013.
- 6. Ilyas, Shahid. "Nothing but Normal Statehood can save Pakistan." *Daily Times*, January 21, 2013.
- 7. Khan, Asim Zafar. "Democracy vs. Security: we have to choice to make." *The News*, March 08, 2013.
- 8. Khosa, Tariq. "Internal Security Challenge." *Dawn*, March 17, 2013.
- 9. Zaidi, Asif. "The Charade of ruthless Scrutiny." The News, April 07, 2013.
- 10. Zaidi, M. "National Securit." Express Tribune, March, 24, 2013.
- 11. Zaidi, M. "Security doctrine orientations." Express Tribune, April 07, 2013.

80. Sindh

- 1. Abdul, Razaque. "Female Education in Sindh." Express Tribune, January 6, 2013.
- 2. Aziz, Amir. "How peace eludes Karachi." *The News*, April 15, 2013.
- 3. Burki, Shahid Javed. "Sindh's Missed Opportunities." *Express Tribune*, January 14, 2013.
- 4. Butt, Kaleem. "Monasteries in ancient Sindh." Daily Times, January 22, 2013.
- 5. Mooraj, Anwer. "Tribute to the Saint of Sann." Express Tribune, January 20, 2013.
- 6. Niaz, Nauman. "Preventing Measles." *The News*, January 19, 2013.
- 7. Nizamani, Rauf. "Changes in Sindh." Dawn, March 04, 2013.

80.1 Karachi

- 1. Haider, Ejaz. "Karachi welcome to Hell." Express Tribune, January 09, 2013.
- 2. Ifthkar, Muhammad Umar. "Is Karachi destabilizing Southeast Asia?" *Daily Times*, April 04, 2013.
- 3. Mustafa, Zubeida. "A weapon-free Karachi?" *Dawn*, January 16, 2013.
- 4. Nasir, Abbas. "Karachi tells a Tale of Shame." Dawn, February 09, 2013.
- 5. Pirzada, Syed Sharifuddin. "Karachi: 15th day of January 2013." The Nation, January 20, 2013.
- 4. Sadiq, Naeem. "Deweaponisation our only option." *Express Tribune*, January 03, 2013.
- 5. Salahuddin, Ghazi. "In Karachi's Mirror." *The News*, February 10, 2013.

81. Sports

1. Ali, Asna. "Sports Fairytales." *The News*, January 29, 2013.

82. Taliban

- 1. Haider, Ejaz. "Cut the lying about the TTP." Express Tribune, January 02, 2013.
- 2. Hussain, Khadim. "Patterns of Response." *Dawn*, January 07, 2013.
- 3. Ijaz, Saroop. "New Pakistan or the TTP,s Pakistan." Express Tribune, March, 31, 2013.
- 4. Jalalzai, Musa Khan. "Social Media, Taliban's Tactical Intelligence and NATO." *Daily Times*, January 08, 2012.
- 5. Kamal, Tausif. "Nation refusing to defend itself." Daily Times, January 13, 2013.
- 6. Khan, Aasim Zafar. "An ally's Blow." The News, January 10, 2013.
- 7. Khan, Nida. "PTI, Let's talk facts." Daily Times, March 16, 2013.
- 8. Motevalli, Golnar. "Afghan Taliban Target Women." *Dawn*, February 21, 2013.
- 9. Naqvi, Feisal H. "The Truth about Violence." Express Tribune, January 08, 2013.
- 10. Rana, Muhammad Amir. "Epitome of hate." Dawn, January 13, 2013.
- 11. Shah, Rustam. "Mohmand Mullah Nazir's death will change nothing." *The News*, January 10, 2013.
- 12. Zia, Amir. "Talking with the Enemy." *The News*, January 01, 2013.

82.1Taliban Dialogue

- 1. Ali, Ashraf. "The Taliban Offer." *The News*, January 05, 2013.
- 2. Hassan, Nadir. "How to negotiate with the Taliban." Express Tribune, February 15, 2013.
- 3. Hilaly, Zafar. "What is there to talk about?" *The News*, January 08, 2013.
- 4. Hoodbhoy, Pervez. "Negotiate with the TTP?" Express Tribune, January 12, 2013.
- 5. Khan, Aasim Zafar. "To talk or not to talk?" *The News*, January 02, 2013.
- 6. Khan, Imran. "TTP's most lethal weapon." *The News*, January 03, 2013.
- 7. Khattak, A Rauf Khan. "The Hawks and the Offer." *The News*, January 09, 2013.
- 8. Mahmand, Rustam Shah. "Understanding the Taliban." *The News*, March 01, 2013.
- 9. Munir, Asad. "Negotiations with the Taliban." Express Tribune, February 11, 2013.
- 10. Rashed, Qasier. "Talking to the Taliban." Daily Times, March 13, 2013.
- 11. Yousif, Faroq. "The fantasy of peace talks with Pakistani Taliban." *Daily Times*, March 09, 2013.

83. Terrorism

- 1. Ahackle, Samira. "Who is a Terrorist and who is not in Pakistan?" *Express Tribune*, March 04, 2013.
- 2. Ali, Mahir. "The Attempt to Rescue Timbuktu." Dawn, January 16, 2013.
- 3. Husain, Irfan. "Two approaches to fighting Terrorism." *Dawn*, April 20, 2013.
- 4. Hussain, Chaudhry Faisal. "In terror of the mob." *Dawn*, January 15, 2013.
- 5. Hussain, Khadim. "Consensus on Terrorism." Dawn, January 28, 2013.
- 6. Jalalzai, Musa Khan. "Marketing terrorism and fear." *Daily Times*, January 29, 2013.
- 7. Khan, A.Q. "Political and Social Matters." *The News*, January 07, 2013.
- 8. Khan, Shabbir Ahmad. "Are we Serious against Terrorism?" *Express Tribune*, January 08, 2013.
- 9. Khosa ,Tariq. "Counterterriosm Strategy." Dawn, March 22, 2013.
- 10. Mahmood, Sultan. "The Roots of Terrorism." Dawn, March 18, 2013.
- 11. Mahmud, Tariq. "Threat from within." Express Tribune, January 17, 2013.
- 12. Raja, Shumaila. "The meaninglessness of the term 'Terrorism'." *Daily Times*, January 01, 2013.
- 13. Shafi, Kamran. "Wheels within wheels." Express Tribune, January 04, 2013.

14. Siddiqa, Ayesha. "A closer look at Tahirul Qadri's thesis." *Express Tribune*, January 03, 2013.

83.1 Anti Terrorism Act

- 1. Amir, Muhammad. "Critical Responses." Dawn, January 27, 2013.
- 2. Taqi Mohammad. "Anti-terrorism doctrine: too little, too late?" *Daily Times*, January 31, 2013.
- 3. Taqi, Mohammad. "Anti-terrorism doctrine: too little, too late?" *Daily Times*, January 24, 2013

83.2 Attacks

- 1. Hashmi, Taj. "The Boston Attacks: shocking ,Puzzling and discomforting." *Daily Times*, April 22, 2013.
- 2. Khan, Sabina. "Dangerous Minds of War." Express Tribune, January 02, 2013.
- 3. Nasir, Abbas. "A tiny hope but just." *Dawn*, January 05, 2013.
- 4. Memon, Naseer. "Identifying the Real Enemy." Express Tribune, January 10, 2013.

83.3 Media Roll

1. Naqi, Mohammad. "Terrorisam: is media a watchdog or lapdog?" *Daily Times*, March 21, 2013.

83.4 Use of Modern Technology

1. Iftikhar, Momin. "Patrolling the Information beat." *The Nation*, January 11, 2013.

83.5 War-on-Terror

- 1. Ali, Mir Mohammad. "Waging war against God." Daily Times, January 13, 2013.
- 2. Hali, S M. "WOT and Judicial Injunctions." *The Nation*, January 30, 2013.
- 3. Swofford, Tammy. "The invisible War: solution within our ranks." *Daily Times*, March 08, 2013.
- 4. Yousaf, Farooq. "Impact of Global Geopolitics on Regional Politics." *Daily Times*, January 05, 2013.

84. Trade

1. Anwar, Zahid. "New Silk Road in Pakistani perspective." Daily Times, January 23, 2013.

- 2. Haider, Ejaz. "Wars and Trade." Express Tribune, January 30, 2013.
- 3. Hussain, Khurram. "Trade 4 ties with India." *Dawn*, March 21, 2013.
- 4. Ningning, Xu. "Cooperation for Trade Expansion." *Dawn*, January 12, 2013.
- 5. Pooer, Jonathan. "Global arms Trade." *The Nation*, April 15, 2013.

85. Transportation

- 1. Alam, Ahmad Rafay. "Safety in transport and on road." Express Tribune, April 07, 2013.
- 2. Bidwai, Praful. "A cause for Public Transport." *The News*, April 27, 2013.
- 3. Husain, Moazzam. "Policy before Transport." Dawn, February 17, 2013.
- 4. Saif, Umer. "Technology and the Metro Bus." Express Tribune, March, 24, 2013.
- 5. Rahman, Asha' s. "Bus Bhai bus and Chief Saab." Dawn, February 12, 2013.
- 6. Shah, Haider. "Metro Bus: from Gojra to to Badami bagh." *Daily Times*, March 23, 2013.
- 7. Tahair, Prevaz. "Bus to Election." *Express Tribune*, March 01, 2013.
- 8. Tariq, S. "When will we learn?" *The Nation*, January 01, 2013.

85.1 Air Lines

1. Zafar, Irfan. "Perish in Air." The Nation, January 18, 2013.

86. Tribal Areas

- 1. Khattak, A Rauf. "The tribal mind." *The News*, March 27, 2013.
- 2. Shahbaz, Adil. "Juranlisam in Pakistan Trible Areas: a shadow of death." *Daily Times*, March 06, 2013.

86.1 FATA, Hazara

- 1. Hussain`, Khadim. "Election in Fata." Dawn, February 11, 2013.
- 2. Khan, Wajhat S. "Narratives on Hazara Pogroms." *The News*, February 18, 2013.
- 3. Rahman, I.A. "The Fatal disorder." *Dawn*, March 14, 2013.
- 4. Wazir, Ayaz. "Is Fata a part of Pakistani." *The News*, March 25, 2013.
- 5. Wazir, Ayaz. "The tasks ahead for Fata, s Salvation. *The News*, February 16, 2013.

86.2 Gilgit Baltistan

- 1. Hali, S.S. "Gilgit Baltistan: propaganda target." *The Nation*, February 13, 2013.
- 2. Hussain, Syed Ansar. "Gilgit-Baltistan in Limbo." Dawn, January 08, 2012.

86.3 KP

- 1. Almeida, Cyril. "Notes from south KP, SWA." Dawn, March 31, 2013.
- 2. Zareef, Adil. "Deadly Peshawar." The News, April 19, 2013.

86.4 Waziristan

1. Virk, Farooq Haider. "Branding –switched in south Waziristan." *The Nation*, April 06, 2013.

87. Unemployeement

1. Zia, Bushra. "Unemployment and Youth." *Daily Times*, January 08, 2013.

88. United Nations

1. Smithers, Rebecca. "Reduce food waste: UN." Dawn, January 24, 2013.

89. Women

- 1. Afraz, Adiah. "Happy women's, s day." *The News*, March 10, 2013.
- 2. Ali, Syed Mohammad. "Can Pakistan becomes less dangerous for women?" *Express Tribune*, February 18, 2013.
- 3. Ali, Syed Mohammad. "Home-based Women Workers in Pakistan." *Express Tribune*, January 28, 2013.
- 4. Balland, Sabria Chowdhury. "The Age-Old Malady of Society." *Daily Times*, January 03, 2013.
- 5. Hetland, Atle. "Women and men in our time." *The Nation*, January 10, 2013.
- 6. Husain, Irfan. "Cruelty and Injustice in the Desert." *Dawn*, January 21, 2013.
- 7. Husain, Irfan. "Women in the firing line." *Dawn*, January 05, 2013.
- 8. Javed, Tazeen. "Changing Attitudes Towards Women." *Express Tribune*, January 01, 2013.
- 9. Kelly, Annie. "Women & the Urban Jungle." *Dawn*, February 23, 2013.
- 10. Mooraj, Anwer. "Sleeping with the Enemy." Express Tribune, January 13, 2013.
- 11. Mustafa, Zubaida. "Mainfestos and Women." Dawn, April 24, 2013.
- 12. Nasir, Jamil. "Missing Women." The News, March 13, 2013.
- 13. Pervaiz ,Maryam Choie. "The strength of Pakistani Women." *The Nation*, March 08, 2013.

- 14. Shackle, Samira. "Transforming Women into Equal Citizens." *Express Tribune*, January 28, 2013.
- 15. Shackle, Samira. "Protecting women from domestic abuse." *Express Tribune*, April 01, 2013.
- 16. Shah, Bina. "Celebrating Women." Dawn, March 12, 2013.
- 17. Shah, Haider. "Pakistani Women: is frailty still they name." *Daily Times*, March 09, 2013.
- 18. Shaikh, Nabiha Meher. "A woman is made." The News, February 06, 2013.
- 19. Zakaria, Rafia. "The women from Kohistan." Dawn, January 09, 2013.

New Arrivals

Books/Government Documents			
S. NO.	Title	Authors	Year of Pub.
1.	Annual Status of Education Report, ASER-Pakistan	Pak. ASER	2013
2.	Annual Status of Education Report, ASER-Punjab	Pak. ASER	2013
3.	Compendium of Counter Terrorism Law in Pak.	Govt.of Pakistan	2013
4.	Pakistan Energy Year Boak 2012	Pak.Ministry of Petroleum	2013
5.	National Science, Technology, and Innovation Policy 2012	Ministry of sci. and Tech.	2012
6.	International Politics in Times of change	Tzifakis,Nikolaos	2012
7.	Pakistan Power Sector outlook: Appraisal of KESC Post Privatization Period	SDPI	2012
8.	The Pakistan Election Compendium, Volume: 01	Tariq Madhi	2012
9.	The Pakistan Election Compendium, Volume: 02	Tariq Madhi	2012
10.	The Pakistan Election Compendium, volume: 03	Tariq Madhi	2012
11.	District Pre-Investment Study 2012 (All Districs of Punjab)	Directorate of Industries, Punjab	2012
12.	Auditor, General of Pak. Annual Report 2011-12	Pak. Auditor General	2012
13.	Agricultural Census 2010, Pakistan Report	Govt. of Pak.	2012
14.	Special Branch Report on Anti Dengue Campaign	Add.I.G. of Police Lahore	2012
15.	Corporate Social Responsibility: studying the sugar production process in Pakistan	SDPI	2012
16.	Clustered Deprivation: District profile of poverty in Pakistan	SDPI. Arif Naveed	2012
17.	Climate Change and National Security	SDPI	2012
18.	Annual Report 2011 -2012: the State of Pakistan's Economy (2 Volumes)	State Bank of Pakistan	2012
19.	Ombudsman Punjab: Annual Report 2011-12	Govt.of Punjab	2012

20.	Illicit Trade in Cigarettes: the impact on Pakistan	Euromonitor Int.	2012		
21.	Annual Report, 2011 FPSC Isalamabad	Govt.of Pakistan	2011		
22.	Islamic Law of Contracts & Business Transaction	Mansoori, Mohd Tahir	2011		
23.	Year Book 2009-2010 (Agriculture)	Pak. Ministry of Food	2010		
24.	Food Insecurity in Pakistan 2009	SDPI	2009		
25.	Future Agenda for Change	Govt.of PaK.	2009		
26.	اجتهاد: منابج و اسا لیب	محمد يوسف فاروقي	2009		
27.	"Hubco: the Power Game" case study	Pak.Admn.Staff College	2006		
28.	(ار دو غزلیں) بات کہنے کی نہیں	مرزا شمس الحسن	2005		
29.	بههالم مزدور، قرضه اور غلامي	Pak.Inst.of Labor Education	2004		
30.	Violence against Women and their Quest for Justice	Shelha Zia	2002		
31.	Economic of Health Sector Reforms	Khatak Fazil	2001		
31.	in Pakistan	Hakim	2001		
	Economic Intelligence Unit Country Reports				
Serial	Title	Month	Date of		
No.	Title	WIOIIII	Publication		
1.	China	March	2013		
2.	Canada	February	2013		
3.	Italy	February	2013		
4.	Japan	March	2013		
5.	Malaysia / Brunei	March	2013		
6.	Nigeria	February	2013		
7.	Russia	March	2013		
8.	United Kingdom	January	2013		
9.	United States of America	March,	2013		

List of Journals/Magazines (Articles Cited)

Appendix- A

Journals Title **Sr.** # Vol. No. Date Criterion Quarterly January –March, 2013 1. 8 April – June, 2011 – 2012 2. FBR Quarterly Review 11 04Global Business Review October, 2012 3. 13 03 February, 2013 4. Herald 46 02 5. Herald 46 03 March, 2013 Herald 04 April, 2013 6. 46 IPRI Journal Winter, 2013 7. XIII 01 8. Journal of Islamic Banking & 29 04 October–December, 2012 Finance Journal of Islamic Banking and January–March, 2013 9. 30 01 Finance Journal of South Asian and Middle XXXI Winter, 2013 02 10. **Eastern Studies** Monthly Current Affairs Digest 11. 221 January, 2013 12. Monthly Current Affairs Digest 222 February, 2013 13. Monthly Current Affairs Digest 223 March, 2013 Monthly Current Affairs Digest April, 2013 14. 224 NDC Journal 15. 11 02 December, 2012 Newsline January, 2013 16. Newsline March, 2013 17. 24 09 Pakistan Horizon 4 October, 2012 18. 65 Pakistan Journal of History and January–June, 2011 19. XXXII 01 Culture

20.	Pakistan Journal of Urban Affairs	1	03	October, 2011
21.	Policy Perspectives	10		2013
22.	Regional Studies	xxx	04	Autumn 2012
23.	Regional Studies	XXXi	01	Winter, 2012–13
24.	South Asian Journal		39	January–March, 2013
25.	South Asian Survey	18	01	March, 2011
26.	The CITADEL	xxxi	01	2013
27.	The Lahore Journal of Economics	17	02	2012
28.	The Pakistan Development Review	50	03	Autumn, 2011
29.	Turkish Public Administration	38		2012

HEC DIGITAL LIBRARY RESOURCES

National Management College Library is offering full text access to variety of peer reviewed research journals through Higher Education Commission (HEC) Digital Library www.digitallibrary.edu.pk/ under Pakistan Education and Research Network (PERN). We have been subscribing thousands of online journals through the following publishers related to Social Sciences, Humanities, Management, Politics, Economics, and Policy Studies, etc.

Duke University Press

Duke University Press publishes more than thirty periodicals that span a range of disciplines within the humanities and social sciences. URL: http://www.dukejournals.org/

Ebrary

Ebrary offers a wide variety of multidisciplinary contents. URL: http://www.digitallibrary.edu.pk/Ebrary.htm

Institute For Operations Research and the Management Sciences (Informs)

The Institute for Operations Research and the Management Sciences (INFORMS) is the largest professional society in the world for professionals in the field of operations research (O.R.) having 12 scholarly journals. URL: http://journals.informs.org/

JSTOR

JSTOR is one of the world's most trusted sources for academic content and used by millions for research, teaching, and learning. It offers access to more than a thousand academic journals and over 1 million images, letters, and other primary sources. URL: http://www.jstor.org/

Project Muse

Project muse provides online access to 430 full text journals/articles from 108 publishers in humanities and social science. URL: muse.jhu.edu/

Springer Link

Springer link provides access to 503 full text Springer-Verlag journal and 738 full text journals

on science, technical and medical journals. URL: http://www.springerlink.com/

Taylor & Francis Journals

Taylor & Francis provide 1000 titles in full range of disciplines.

URL: http://www.tandfonline.com

Wiley-Blackwell Journals

Blackwell-synergy offers 1234 journals in science, technology, medicine, humanities and social

sciences. URL: http://digitallibrary.edu.pk/wiley-blackwell.html

University Of Chicago Press

University of Chicago Press publishes nearly 50 journals and hardcover serials, presenting

original research from international scholars in the social sciences, humanities, education,

biological and medical sciences, and physical sciences.

URL: http://www.press.uchicago.edu/journals.html

World Bank E-library

The World Bank E-Library is an electronic portal to the World Bank's full-text collection of

books, reports/working papers, journals and other documents on social and economic

development. E-Library is fully searchable by subject, region, keyword, title, author, abstract, or

year of publication. URL: http://elibrary.worldbank.org/

86

How to Access HEC Digital Library

To access the HEC Digital Library you will have to perform the following steps:

Step 1

Visit the Website of National School of Public Policy (NSPP). www.nspp.gov.pk

Step 2

Home page of NSPP is now open. Click on circled navigation "National Management College."



Step 3

Full screen of NMC is in front of you. There are three links on the left side of page with drop down menu.



Click on the "National Management Wing" then you will find a list of objects. Click on circled link "Library".

Step 4

NMC Library page is now open. Click on the circled link "Digital Library (HEC)".



Step 5

Now you are on home page of HEC digital library. All HEC databases are here to access and download full text articles relevant to your research topics.



Click on your selected database regarding information which you need.

Step 6

Entre your search phrase in the circled search window and find the variety of articles related to your search term.



How to Access JSTOR

To accesss JSTOR within the premises of the College, you have to follow very simple procedure given below:

Step 1

Simply write "JSTOR" in the search window of Google at www.google.com

Step 2



Now the home page of JSTOR is in front of you. Put your research query in "Circled Navigation" and press "search button". Hundreds of relevant articles from various research journals will be opened against your search term. You can read, download and print your interested document.

Second way to access HEC Digital Library and JSTOR

Open google site <u>www.google.com</u> Write JSTOR in search window home page of JSTOR will be opened type your research query in search box and find required material.

List of HEC Digital Journals

Economics			
Sr. #	Journal's Title	Database/Publisher	
1.	ASEAN Economic Bulletin	Project Muse	
2.	Brookings Papers on Economic	Project Muse	
	Activity		
3.	Brookings Trade Forum	Project Muse	
4.	Constitutional Political Economy	Springer link	
5.	Ecology of Food and Nutrition	Taylor and Francis	
6.	Econometric Reviews	Taylor and Francis	
7.	Economía	Project Muse	
8.	Economic Development and Cultural	University of Chicago	
	Change		
9.	Economic History of Developing	Taylor and Francis	
	Regions		
10.	Economic Systems Research	Taylor and Francis	
11.	Economics of Innovation and New	Taylor and Francis	
	Technology		
12.	Economy and Society	Taylor and Francis	
13.	History of Political Economy	Duke University Press	
14.	Journal of Human Capital	University of Chicago	
15.	Journal of Labor Economics	University of Chicago	
16.	Journal of Money, Credit, and Banking	Project Muse	
17.	Journal of the Knowledge Economy	Springer link	
18.	The Journal of Developing Areas	Project Muse	
19.		University of Chicago	
20.	The Review of Black Political	Springer link	
	Economy		
21.	World Bank Economic Review	World Bank	
	Education		
Sr. #	Journal's Title	Database/Publisher	
1.	Accounting Education: An	Taylor and Francis	
	International Journal		
2.	Advances in Health Sciences Education	Springer link	
3.	American Journal of Distance	Taylor and Francis	
	Education		
4.	American Journal of Education	University of Chicago	
5.	Asia Pacific Education Review	Springer link	
6.	Brookings Papers on Education Policy	Project Muse	
7.	Comparative Education Review	University of Chicago	
8.	Education 3-13: International Journal	Taylor and Francis	
	of Primary, Elementary and Early		

	Years Education	
9.	Education and Culture	Project Muse
10.	Education as Change	Taylor and Francis
	Education Economics	Taylor and Francis
12.	Educational Assessment	Taylor and Francis
13.	Educational Media International	Taylor and Francis
14.	Journal of Education Finance	Project Muse
15.	The Elementary School Journal	University of Chicago
16.	The Journal of General Education	Project Muse
17.	The Journal of Higher Education	Project Muse
18.	The Review of Higher Education	Project Muse
	Humanities	•
Sr. #	Journal's Title	Database/Publisher
1.	American Political Thought	University of Chicago
2.	Classical Philology	University of Chicago
3.	Critical Inquiry	University of Chicago
4.	Ethics	University of Chicago
5.	History of Religions	University of Chicago
6.	Human Dimensions of Wildlife: An	Taylor and Francis
	International Journal	
7.	Human Evolution	Springer link
8.	Human Performance	Taylor and Francis
9.	Human Resource Development	Taylor and Francis
	International	
10.	C	Springer link
-	Human Studies	Springer link
12.		University of Chicago
10	Linguistics	
13.		University of Chicago
14.	<u> </u>	University of Chicago
15.	Society for the History of Philosophy	University of Chicago
1.0	of Science	Hairrangita of Chiana
16.	The American Historical Review	University of Chicago
17.	The China Journal	University of Chicago
18.	The Journal of Religion	University of Chicago
Sr. #	Law Journal's Title	Database/Publisher
1.	Artificial Intelligence and Law	Springer link
2.	Canadian Journal of Law and Society	Project Muse
3.	Canadian Journal of Women and the	Project Muse
]	Law	110,000 111450
4.	Indiana Journal of Global Legal Studies	Project Muse
5.	Journal of Health Politics, Policy and	Duke University Press
	Law	2 and Oni, ording 1 1000
6.	Journal of Law and Courts	University of Chicago
0.	vosiliai oi Lavi alia Courto	Chirototty of Chicago

7.	Social Service Review	University of Chicago
8.	Supreme Court Economic Review -	University of Chicago
0.	Electronic Edition	and the state of t
9.	The Journal of Law and Economics	University of Chicago
10.		University of Chicago
11.	The Law Teacher	Taylor and Francis
12.		University of Chicago
13.	University of Toronto Law Journal	Project Muse
15.	Leadership and Manager	
Sr. #	Journal's Title	Database/Publisher
1.	Aquaculture Economics &	Taylor and Francis
	Management	
2.	Arid Land Research and Management	Taylor and Francis
3.	Asia Pacific Journal of Management	Springer link
4.	Conflict Management and Peace	Taylor and Francis
	Science	-
5.	Construction Management and	Taylor and Francis
	Economics	-
6.	Controlling & Management	Springer link
7.	Environmental Management	Springer link
8.	Forensic Science Policy &	Taylor and Francis
	Management: An International Journal	
9.	International Journal of Asian	Springer link
	Management	
10.	International Journal of Leadership in	Taylor and Francis
	Education: Theory and Practice	
11.	International Journal of Stress	Springer link
	Management	
12.	International Journal on Media	Taylor and Francis
	Management	
13.	υ	Taylor and Francis
	Journal	
14.	S	Taylor and Francis
1 -	Management	m 1 15 '
15.	Journal of Higher Education Policy and	Taylor and Francis
1.0	Management	G ' 1' 1
16.	Journal of Management and	Springer link
1.7	Governance	T-d-m-dF
17.	Journal of Marketing Management	Taylor and Francis
18.	Journal of Organizational Behavior	Taylor and Francis
10	Management Leadarchin and Policy in Schools	Toylor and Error oic
19.	Leadership and Policy in Schools	Taylor and Francis
20.	Operations Management Research	Springer link Taylor and Francis
21.	Public Management Review	Taylor and Francis
22.	School Leadership & Management:	Taylor and Francis

	Formerly School Organization			
23.	The International Journal of Human	Taylor and Francis		
	Resource Management			
24.	Water Resources Management	Springer link		
Politics, Culture and Policy Studies				
Sr. #	Journal's Title	Database/Publisher		
1.	Africa Today	Project Muse		
2.	Brookings-Wharton Papers on Urban	Project Muse		
	Affairs	110,0001.1000		
3.	Canadian Public Policy	Project Muse		
4.	China Review International	Project Muse		
5.	Contemporary Southeast Asia: A	Project Muse		
	Journal of International and Strategic			
	Affairs			
6.	Genocide Studies and Prevention	Project Muse		
7.	Global Environmental Politics	Project Muse		
8.	Hastings Center Report	Project Muse		
9.	Holy Land Studies: A Multidisciplinary	Project Muse		
	Journal	3		
10.	Human Rights Quarterly	Project Muse		
11.		Project Muse		
12.		Springer link		
	Culture			
13.	International Organization	Project Muse		
14.	International Security	Project Muse		
15.	Journal for the Study of Radicalism	Project Muse		
16.	Journal of Cold War Studies	Project Muse		
17.	Journal of Democracy	Project Muse		
18.	Journal of Policy History	Project Muse		
19.	Mediterranean Quarterly	Project Muse		
	Parliamentary History	Project Muse		
21.	Philosophy & Public Affairs	Project Muse		
22.	3	Duke University Press		
	Theory and Analysis of Literature and			
	Communication			
23.		Taylor and Francis		
24.	Political Communication	Taylor and Francis		
25.	positions: Asia critique	Duke University Press		
26.	Public Culture	Duke University Press		
27.	Rhetoric & Public Affairs	Project Muse		
28.	SAIS Review	Project Muse		
29.	Social Politics: International Studies in	Project Muse		
	Gender, State and Society			
30.	Southeast Asian Affairs	Project Muse		
31.	The Contemporary Pacific	Project Muse		

33. 34.	The Future of Children The Good Society	Project Muse Project Muse
34.		
	The Harvard International Journal of	Project Muse
	Press/Politics	.,
35.	The Middle East Journal	Project Muse
36.	The South Atlantic Quarterly	Project Muse
	The Tocqueville Review/La revue	Project Muse
	Tocqueville	J
38.	The Washington Quarterly	Project Muse
39.	Theory & Event	Project Muse
40.	Transition	Project Muse
41.	Utopian Studies	Project Muse
42.	World Policy Journal	Project Muse
43.	World Politics	Project Muse
	Research	
Sr. #	Journal's Title	Database/Publisher
	Applied Research in Quality of Life	Springer link
	Journal of Consumer Research	University of Chicago
	Research Papers in Education	Duke University Press
4.	World Bank Research Observer	World Bank
	Social Sciences	
Sr. #	Journal's Title	Database/Publisher
	American Journal of Sociology	University of Chicago
	Art Documentation: Journal of the Art	University of Chicago
	Libraries Society of North America	77
l	Crime and Justice - Electronic Edition	University of Chicago
	Journal of British Studies	University of Chicago
	Eastern Africa Social Science Research	Project Muse
-	Review	II.
	Economic Development and Cultural	University of Chicago
	Change Innovation Policy and the Economy	University of Chicago
	Innovation Policy and the Economy -	University of Chicago
		Taylor and Francis
	*	Taylor and Planets
.		University of Chicago
		omversity of emeago
		University of Chicago
	Electronic Edition	on one
+	Osiris	University of Chicago
	Philosophy of Science	University of Chicago
	Schools: Studies in Education	University of Chicago
	Social Science History	Duke University Press
	Supreme Court Economic Review -	University of Chicago
8. 9. 10.	Electronic Edition Innovation: The European Journal of Social Science Research Journal of Political Economy NBER International Seminar on Macroeconomics - Electronic Edition NBER Macroeconomics Annual -	Taylor and Francis University of Chicago University of Chicago University of Chicago

	Electronic Edition	
17.	Tax Policy and the Economy -	University of Chicago
	Electronic Edition	
18.	The American Historical Review	University of Chicago
19.	The Elementary School Journal	University of Chicago
20.	The Journal of Law and Economics	University of Chicago
21.	The Journal of Legal Studies	University of Chicago
22.	The Journal of Modern History	University of Chicago
23.	The Supreme Court Review	University of Chicago

Available Resources at JSTOR Database

Sr. #	Subjects	No. of Journals
1.	Anthropology	93
2.	Aquatic Sciences	17
3.	Archaeology	94
4.	Astronomy	1
5.	Biological Sciences	240
6.	Botany & Plant Sciences	57
7.	Developmental & Cell Biology	11
8.	Ecology & Evolutionary Biology	75
9.	Education	141
10.	General Science	29
11.	Geography	33
12.	Health Policy	24
13.	Health Sciences	36
14.	History of Science & Technology	42
15.	Law	97
16.	Library Science	17
17.	Linguistics	41
18.	Mathematics	72
19.	Paleontology	12
	Philosophy	99
21.	Political Science	152
22.	Population Studies	36
23.	Psychology	18
24.	Public Policy & Administration	38
25.	Religion	74
26.	Sociology	128
27.		50
28.	Transportation Studies	3
29.	Zoology	65